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2021

15,160,131.16 17.84
10,596,030.50 12.47
10,292,949.03 12.11
8,162,794.46 9.61
6,520,618.54 7.67
4,959,870.63 5.84
4,562,581.74 5.37
3,854,869.99 4.54
2,499,554.63 2.94
1,937,989.37 2.28
1,769,482.77 2.08
612,731.07 0.72
549,078.75 0.65
483,973.18 0.57
447,079.50 0.53
342,811.80 0.40
279,265.53 0.33
261,695.90 0.31
213,556.50 0.25
209,636.67 0.25
73,716,701.72 86.75
4,320,769.19 5.08
1,007,827.96 1.19
5,928,750.11 6.98
(84é?;$é048-98) 100.00
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2021
1 [ SREDET SUISSE GROP V/R 2160712718 | 6.250 | 1,400,000 | 1.03 | 1,439,069.83 | 1.10| 1,544,246.20 | 1.82
BANCO SANTANDE V/R
2 | BANCO ST 2160/ /14| 4.375| 1,000,000 | 1.06 | 1,085,177.18 | 1.22| 1,220,537.13| 1.44
3 | UBS GROUP AG V/R /PERP/ 2160/ /19| 7.000| 1,050,000 | 1.03| 1,086,254.72 | 1.14| 1,196,081.25| 1.41
4 | BARCLAYS PLC V/R /PERP/ 2160712715 | 7.875 | 1,000,000 | 1.00 | 1,004,565.20 | 1.06| 1,058,560.00 | 1.25
COMMERZBANK AG V/R
5 [ SomERza 2169/ / 6.125 800,000 | 1.21| 968,304.52 | 1.28| 1,023.378.30| 1.20
6 %Eg;} AGRICOLE SA V/R 2169/ /23| 7.875 850,000 | 1.09| 923,960.21 | 1.13| oe1,402.67| 1.13
7 | 16 GroeP NV V7R 7PERP/ 2169/10/16 |  6.500 850,000 | 1.00 | 847.889.20 | 1.11]| 9a0,424.70 | 1.11
g | isBC HOLDINGS PLC V/R 2160/ /30| 6.375 850,000 | 1.02| 866,420.02| 1.10| 932,007.15| 1.10
INTESA SANPAOL 5.017%
o [ aTESA > 2024/ 26| 5.017 850,000 | 1.02| sea,104.10 | 1.00| 927.626.25 | 1.09
MORGAN STANLEY 3.95%
10 | HOREAY S 20217 123|  3.950 800,000 | 1.07| 8s3,008.44 | 1.15| 917,139.70 | 1.08
11 | ING GROEP NV V/R /PERP/ 2169/ /16| 6.875 850,000 | 1.00 | 849,559.98 | 1.05| 891,492.75 [ 1.05
12 | BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 2160/ /19| 5.483 750,000 | 1.05 | 786.382.52 | 1.16| 867,006.53 | 1.02
13 | PRUDENTIAL FINANC V/R 2043/ 15| 5.625 800,000 | 1.01| s11.278.14| 1.08| se3.741.56 | 1.02
06/15/43
UNICREDIT SPA V/R
14 | R 2169/ / 7.500 600,000 | 1.06| 638,248.30 | 1.41| 845,570.39 | 1.00
15 | AXA SA V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2169/10/ 3.875 600,000 | 1.16| 693,510.51 | 1.37| 822,813.82| 0.97
SANTANDER UK G V/R
16 | S 2160/ /24| 7.375 575,000 | 1.27| 731,762.97 | 1.43| 822,160.57 | 0.97
17 | ACHOVIA CAP TRUST V/R 2160/ /15| 5.570 800,000 | 1.00| 801,402.56 | 1.00| 802,127.54| 0.04
CAIXABANK SA V/R
15 | GALXABANK 2168/ /13| 6.750 600,000 | 1.22| 729,818.81| 1.33| 799.820.41| 0.94
BANKIA SA V/R
10 | BANKIA S 2160712/19 | 6.375 600,000 | 1.17| 699,208.23| 1.30| 777.668.10 | 0.92
20 | SATISROUP INC V/R 2169/ /30| 4.700 750,000 | 0.90| 677,673.27 | 1.08| 77s.671.75| 0.0
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ABN AVRO BANK VZ/R

il Roiaginiiie 2169/ /22 375 600,000 | 1.22| 730,605.35 | 1.20| 773.511.38| o0.01
ERSTE GROUP BA V/R

2 | e iRy 2169/10/15 875 600,000 | 1.11| e65,917.72| 1.28| 769,980.54 | o0.01

0)

23 %‘F\EICAP 8.125% 2/15/40 .007 28,673 | 21.39| 613.315.47 | 26.52| 760,407.96 | 0.89

24 | MG PLC V/R 10/20/51/GRP/ 2051/10/20 625 450,000 | 1.42| 639,143.23| 1.66| 746,888.41| o0.88

25 | WESTPAC BANKING C V/R 2031711723 | 1.557| 650,000 | 1.06| 686,054.72| 1.14| 740,053.40| 0.87
11/23/31
STICHTING AK RA

26 | Joeens /iRy 2169/ /29 .500 460,100 | 1.37| 629,344.60| 1.60| 735,052.76| o0.87
DEUTSCHE BANK V/R

il Irdbiiiy 2169/ /30 .000 600,000 | 1.01| 607,449.23| 1.21| 728,940.00| o0.86

28 | METLIFE INC 6.4% 2066/12/15 .400 550,000 | 1.15| e31,321.11| 1.20| 712,241.72| o0.84
LLOYDS BANKING V/R

29 | oeres so80y 2169/ /27 625 475,000 | 1.39| 659,430.01| 1.50| 712,239.69| 0.84

2021

Goldman Sachs Funds, plc -

1 | Goldman Sachs 4,250,081 1.00 4,250,081.00 1.00 4,250,081.00 5.00
US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves
Fund

2021

2021
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2020 2021

2014 65,660,966.01 6,860,257,729 9.82 1,026
2015 61,888,675.93 6,466,128,861 9.45 987
2016 50,518,562.35 5,278,179,39%4 9.33 975
2017 32,436,287.13 3,388,943,279 9.43 985
2018 24,101,351.87 2,518,109,243 8.83 923
2019 22,695,683.18 2,371,244,979 9.03 943
2020 24,984,104.19 2,610,339,206 8.80 919
2020 20,568,492.34 2,148,996,080 9.09 950
18,125,928.93 1,893,797,055 7.96 832

19,027,523.30 1,987,995,634 8.46 884

20,976,902.13 2,191,666,735 8.60 899

22,548,346.51 2,355,851,243 8.69 908

23,549,243.00 2,460,424,909 8.82 922

24,293,188.09 2,538,152,292 8.90 930

24,984,104.19 2,610,339,206 8.80 919

10 25,731,899.10 2,688,468,818 8.78 917

11 27,078,457.04 2,829,157,192 9.03 943

12 28,245,136.33 2,951,051,844 9.07 948

2021 42,147,094.11 4,403,528,393 9.02 942
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2014 31,627,940.17 3,304,487,189 9.91 1,035
2015 32,563,231.78 3,402,206,456 10.07 1,052
2016 22,871,039.01 2,389,566,156 10.54 1,101
2017 12,170,077.81 1,271,529,730 11.29 1,180
2018 8,382,724.95 875,827,103 11.21 1,171
2019 8,091,013.97 845,349,140 12.20 1,275
2020 14,586,889.04 1,524,038,167 12.63 1,320
2020 8,182,327.82 854,889,611 12.58 1,314
7,157,320.95 747,796,893 11.08 1,158

8,763,131.21 915,571,949 11.83 1,236

12,531,921.82 1,309,335,192 12.10 1,264

12,850,733.31 1,342,644,616 12.28 1,283

14,357,717.74 1,500,094,349 12.53 1,309

15,895,841.84 1,660,797,555 12.72 1,329

14,586,889.04 1,524,038,167 12.63 1,320

10 14,820,125.00 1,548,406, 660 12.66 1,323

11 15,763,490.14 1,646,969,450 13.10 1,369

12 15,881,947.29 1,659,345,853 13.21 1,380

2021 15,879,716.48 1,659,112,778 13.21 1,380
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2014 277,797.57 35,135,837 9.81 1,241
2015 1,606,923.62 203,243,699 9.42 1,191
2016 1,684,003.63 212,992,779 9.19 1,162
2017 5,521,358.24 698,341,390 9.10 1,151
2018 5,709,418.25 722,127,220 8.42 1,065
2019 4,128,720.11 522,200,520 8.51 1,076
2020 2,411,319.82 304,983,731 8.26 1,045
2020 2,425,407.34 306,765,520 8.53 1,079
1,991,629.86 251,901,345 7.43 940

2,117,449.59 267,815,024 7.90 999

2,156,471.09 272,750,463 8.04 1,017

2,441,761.41 308,833,983 8.13 1,028

2,479,742.96 313,637,890 8.25 1,043

2,508,802.92 317,313,393 8.34 1,055

2,411,319.82 304,983,731 8.26 1,045

10 2,142,574._45 270,992,816 8.24 1,042

11 2,412,891.27 305,182,488 8.48 1,073

12 2,423,228.64 306,489,958 8.52 1,078

2021 2,413,453.08 305,253,546 8.48 1,073
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2014 723,374.29 91,492,380 9.90 1,252
2015 1,098,421.94 138,928,407 10.05 1,271
2016 3,580,745.85 452,892,735 10.40 1,315
2017 4,601,464.81 581,993,269 10.94 1,384
2018 5,620,597.75 710,893,203 10.59 1,339
2019 5,113,475.24 646,752,348 11.17 1,413
2020 3,832,890.85 484,784,035 11.32 1,432
2020 4,445,971.37 562,326,459 11.40 1,442
3,888,818.62 491,857,779 9.97 1,261

4,148,006.96 524,639,920 10.64 1,346

4,238,279.50 536,057,591 10.87 1,375

4,083,506.58 516,481,912 11.03 1,395

4,409,940.84 557,769,317 11.23 1,420

5,005,213.26 633,059,373 11.40 1,442

3,832,890.85 484,784,035 11.32 1,432

10 3,840,262.39 485,716,387 11.34 1,434

11 3,950,126.57 499,612,009 11.72 1,482

12 4,095,982.53 518,059,870 11.80 1,492

2021 4,545,403.62 574,902,650 11.79 1,491
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2014 1,851,977,449 9,814
2015 3,039,653,388 9,406
2016 3,133,013,456 9,199
2017 2,183,185,388 9,135
2018 1,656,155,821 8,469
2019 1,572,219,609 8,579
2020 1,378,318,227 8,332
2020 1,547,135,877 8,614
1,277,573,888 7,505

1,443,846,479 7,968

1,471,346,560 8,115

1,487,947,504 8,202

1,444,475,346 8,330

1,432,947,724 8,422

1,378,318,227 8,332

10 1,355,849,074 8,320

11 1,397,645,988 8,572

12 1,401,860,076 8,608

2021 1,406,477,431 8,573
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2014 2,755,146,996 9,903
2015 3,082,030,214 10,029
2016 2,697,265,571 10,402
2017 1,055,134,547 10,964
2018 688,846,392 10,641
2019 462,521,374 11,251
2020 485,501,864 11,406
2020 372,554,680 11,495
409,399,213 10,051

436,282,072 10,711

467,468,716 10,950

512,008,270 11,107

526,922,723 11,322

615,508,822 11,488

485,501,864 11,406

10 500,025,167 11,430

11 514,235,257 11,818

12 557,073,771 11,909

2021 529,639,188 11,902
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2014 10 0.090 9
2014

2014 10 0.540 56
2015

2015 10 0.540 56
2016

2016 10 0.540 56
2017

2017 10 0.540 56
2018

2018 10 0.540 56
2019

2019 10 0.540 56
2020

2020 0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

10 0.045 5

11 0.045 5

12 0.045 5

2021 0.045 5
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2014 10 .000 0
2014
2014 10 .000 0
2015
2015 10 .000 0
2016
2016 10 .000 0
2017
2017 10 .000 0
2018
2018 10 .000 0
2019
2019 10 .000 0
2020
2020 .000 0
.000 0
2021 .000 0
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2014 10 0.090 11
2014

2014 10 0.540 68
2015

2015 10 0.540 68
2016

2016 10 0.540 68
2017

2017 10 0.405 51
2018

2018 10 0.360 46
2019

2019 10 0.360 46
2020

2020 0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2021 0.030 4
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2014 10 .000 0
2014
2014 10 .000 0
2015
2015 10 .000 0
2016
2016 10 .000 0
2017
2017 10 .000 0
2018
2018 10 .000 0
2019
2019 10 .000 0
2020
2020 .000 0
0.000 0
2021 .000 0
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2014 10 90
2014

2014 10 540
2015

2015 10 540
2016

2016 10 540
2017

2017 10 405
2018

2018 10 360
2019

2019 10 360
2020

2020 30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10 30

11 30

12 30

2021 30
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2014 10 0
2014
2014 10 0
2015
2015 10 0
2016
2016 10 0
2017
2017 10 0
2018
2018 10 0
2019
2019 10 0
2020
2020 0
0
2021 0
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2014 10 0.90 0.90 1.00 1.00 0.96 0.97
2014
2014 10 1.73 1.61 1.53 1.52 1.35 1.27
2015
2015 10 4.44 4.67 3.29 3.48 3.54 3.72
2016
2016 10 6.86 7.12 4.90 5.19 5.17 5.40
2017
2017 10 0.64 0.71 3.02 3.20 2.86 2.95
2018
2018 10 8.38 8.83 5.34 5.48 5.55 5.73
2019
2019 10 3.43 3.52 1.29 1.34 1.32 1.38
2020
x 100
10
10
10,000
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2014 10 6,860,220.527 172,050.000 6,688,170.527
014 (6,860,220.527) (172,050.000) (6,688,170.527)
2014 10 2,648,959.841 2,785,773.662 6,551,356.706
5016 (2,648,959.841) (2,785,773.662) (6,551, 356.706)
2015 10 970, 846.866 2,105,055.580 5,417,147.992
5016 (970,846 .866) (2,105,055.580) (5,417,147.992)
2016 10 632,440.363 2,609,893.378 3,439,694.977
5017 (632,440.363) (2,609,893.378) (3,439,694.977)
2017 10 465,779.069 1,175,102.461 2,730,371.585
5018 (465,779.069) (1,175,102.461) (2,730,371.585)
2018 10 344,950.172 562,996.461 2,512,325.296
5010 (344,950.172) (562,996.461) (2,512,325.296)
2019 10 804,935.002 478,625.673 2,838,634.625
5020 (804,935.002) (478,625.673) (2.,838,634.625)
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2014 10 3,192,249.333 0.000 3,192,249.333
014 (3.192,249.333) (0.000) (3.192,249.333)
2014 10 1,369,395.327 1,328,411.310 3,233,233.350
501 (1,369,395.327) (1,328,411.310) (3.233,233.350)
2015 10 137,231.756 1,200,450.583 2,170,014.523
5016 (137,231.756) (1,200,450.583) (2,170,014.523)
2016 10 256,294.464 1,348,759.643 1,077,549.344
5017 (256,294.464) (1,348,759.643) (1,077,549.344)
2017 10 54,009.149 383,970.701 747,587.792
5018 (54,009.149) (383,970.701) (747,587.792)
2018 10 76,090.417 160,587.957 663,090.252
5010 (76,090.417) (160,587.957) (663,090.252)
2019 10 728,754.600 237,264.636 1,154,580.216
5020 (728,754.600) (237,264.636) (1,154,580.216)
2014 10 28,319.242 0.000 28,319.242
014 (28,319.242) (0.000) (28,319.242)
2014 10 142,345.334 0.000 170,664.576
501 (142,345.334) (0.000) (170,664.576)
2015 10 21,931.780 9,339.233 183,257.123
016 (21,931.780) (9,339.233) (183,257.123)
2016 10 450,486.004 27,258.025 606,485.102
5017 (450, 486.004) (27,258.025) (606, 485.102)
2017 10 239,929.490 168,656.439 677,758.153
5018 (239,929.490) (168, 656.439) (677,758.153)
2018 10 2,704.421 195,256.649 485,205.925
5010 (2,704.421) (195,256.649) (485,205.925)
2019 10 33,714.025 226,874.205 292,045.745
5020 (33,714.025) (226,874.205) (292,045.745)
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2014 10 73,073.691 0.000 73,073.691
014 (73,073.691) (0.000) (73,073.691)
2014 10 85,548.016 49,276.690 109,345.017
5016 (85,548.016) (49,276.690) (109,345.017)
2015 10 287,407.634 52,291.555 344,461.096
5016 (287,407.634) (52,291.555) (344,461.096)
2016 10 283,478.935 207,142.594 420,797.437
5017 (283,478.935) (207,142.594) (420,797.437)
2017 10 284,718.221 174,980.497 530,535.161
5018 (284,718.221) (174,980.497) (530,535.161)
2018 10 21,589.001 94,470.513 457,653.649
5010 (21,589.001) (94,470.513) (457,653.649)
2019 10 77,599.367 196,741.772 338,511.244
5020 (77,599.367) (196,741.772) (338,511.244)
2014 10 188,712.194 0.000 188,712.194
014 (188,712.194) (0.000) (188,712.194)
2014 10 164,057.281 29,602.034 323,167.441
5016 (164,057.281) (29,602.034) (323,167.441)
2015 10 102,460.775 85,029.425 340,598.791
5016 (102,460.775) (85,029.425) (340,598.791)
2016 10 69,782.514 171,379.723 239,001.582
5017 (69,782.514) (171,379.723) (239,001.582)
2017 10 41,089.951 84,544.967 195,546.566
5018 (41,089.951) (84,544.967) (195,546.566)
2018 10 22,211.399 34,496.556 183,261.409
5010 (22,211.399) (34,496.556) (183,261.409)
2019 10 19,020.965 36,854.248 165,428.126
5020 (19,020.965) (36,854.248) (165,428.126)
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2014 10 278,206.383 0.000 278,206.383
014 (278,206.383) (0.000) (278,206.383)
2014 10 186,801.647 157,683.690 307,324.340
501 (186,801.647) (157,683.690) (307,324.340)
2015 10 33,038.987 81,065.594 259,297.733
016 (33,038.987) (81,065.594) (259,297.733)
2016 10 35,711.700 198,775.320 96,234.113

5017 (35,711.700) (198,775.320) (96,234.113)
2017 10 5,371.697 36,870.594 64,735.216

5018 (5.371.697) (36,870.594) (64,735.216)
2018 10 2,278.027 25,903.988 41,109.255

5010 (2,278.027) (25,903.988) (41,109.255)
2019 10 25,414.032 23,956.222 42,567.065

5020 (25,414.032) (23,956.222) (42,567.065)
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http://www. lu.tr.mufg. jp/about/privacynotices/PrivacyNoticelnvestors.pdf
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2020 30
2020 30 2019 30
( ) C ) ( ) C )
©), 66,340,912 6,931,298 59,445,946 6,210,912
) 1,642 172
® 869,231 90,817
©) 310,000 32,389
(d),12 965,897 100,917 902,852 94,330
68,176,040 7,123,033 60,660,440 6,337,803
©, 95,161 9,942 632,475 66,081
©) 250,000 26,120
. 2,654,235 277,314
200,419 20,940 111 12
52,853 5,522
@ 132,901 13,885 122,712 12,821
@ 132,901 13,885 122,712 12,821
42,000 4,388 41,243 4,309
23,291 2,433 30,248 3,160
© 10,963 1,145
® 9,213 963 8,709 910
) 7,303 763 8,714 910
@ 4,984 521 4,602 481
O] 3,230 337 2,118 221
374 39 371 39
3,619,828 378,200 974,015 101,765
64,556,212 6,744,833 59,686,425 6,236,038
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2020 30
2020 30 2019 30
( ) C ) ( ) C )
() 5,154 538 17,473 1,826
(b) 1,240,850 129,644
(b) 36,277 3,790 6,622 692
5,526,793 577,439 2,862,439 299,068
(1,396,825) (145,940) (615, 330) (64,290)
(1,873,222) (195,714) 3,666,402 383,066
917,828 95,895 (36,329) (3,796)
4,456,855 465,652 5,901,277 616,565
@) 466,646 48,755 498,516 52,085
() 466,646 48,755 498,516 52,085
68,647 7,172 109,021 11,391
©) 55,729 5,823 28,233 2,950
41,058 4,290 40,350 4,216
) 33,629 3,514 22,915 2,394
(b) 32,468 3,392 34,524 3,607
@) 17,499 1,828 18,695 1,953
©) 9,433 986 6,117 639
(b) 134 14
2,205 230 3,065 320
1,194,094 124,759 1,259,952 131,640
3,262,761 340,893 4,641,325 484,926
(h),10 2,060,036 215,233 2,263,494 236,490
1,202,725 125,661 2,377,831 248,436
(61,342) (6,409)
1,141,383 119,252 2,377,831 248,436
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2020 30
2020 30 2019 30
( ) « ) ( ) « )
59,686,425 6,236,038 66,052,323 6,901,147
21,102,872 2,204,828 6,065,010 633,672

(17,374,468) (1,815,284)  (14,808,739) (1,547,217)

1,141,383 119,252 2,377,831 248,436

64,556,212 6,744,833 59,686,425 6,236,038
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2020 30
2020 30 2019 30
( ) « ) ( ) C )
1,141,383 119,252 2,377,831 248,436
(1,225) (128) 4) ©0)
(h),10 2,060,036 215,233 2,263,494 236,490
(5,154) (538) (17,473) (1,826)
(1,240,850) (129,644)
(36,277) (3,790) (6,622) (692)
134 14
61,342 6,409
1,979,389 206,807 4,617,226 482,408
©) 310,000 32,389 (310, 000) (32,389)
257,476 26,901
(6,894,966) (720,386) 6,516,120 680,804
) 250,000 26,120
200,308 20,928 111 12
52,853 5,522
©) 10,963 1,145 (12,100) (1,264)
(@) 10,189 1,065 (14,516) (1,517)
) 10,189 1,065 (14,516) (1,517)
©) 1,112 116 829 87
757 79 801 84
(b) 504 53 (73) )
©) 382 40 (544) G7)
3 0 371 39
) (1,411) 147) 3,821 399
(6,957) 727) 16,167 1,689
(537,314) (56,139) 42,481 4,438
(4,613,999) (482,071) 11,103,654 1,160,110
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2020 30 2019 30
( ) « D ( ) C D
315,431 32,956 17,473 1,826
37,919 3,962 5,495 574
(134) (14)

(4,260,783) (445,167) 11,126,622 1,162,509
21,102,872 2,204,828 6,065,010 633,672
(14,720,233) (1,537,970)  (15,032,776) (1,570,624)
(2,060,036) (215,233) (2,263,494) (236,490)
4,322,603 451,626 (11,231,260) (1,173,442)
1,225 128 4 0
63,045 6,587 (104,634) (10,932)
902,852 94,330 1,007,486 105,262
965,897 100,917 902,852 94,330
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2014 10
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2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
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2020 21

Contingent Capital Securities Contingent Convertible
Securities

2019 10 2020 20

Contingent Capital Securities
Contingent Convertible Securities

20
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2019 30 99.91
2010 12 17
2020 20
6,692,022 64,365,397
2019 30
8,606,588 22,098,631 2019 30
(a
2019
2017
23
12

2019

¢

128/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad
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@ (b)

) (©
)

2020 30 2019 30
58,600,147

(c
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2020 30 965,897 965,897

2019 30 1,918 900,934 902,852
(e

2020 30 2019
30
(f
(9
32
(h
13
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2020 30 2019 30
2020 30
2020 30
62,630,896 62,630,896
2,349,884 2,349,884
963,385 963,385
396,747 396,747
2,349,884 63,991,028 66,340,912
2020 30

2020 30
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2019 30
2019 30
59,428,487 59,428,487
17,459 17,459
59,428,487 17,459 59,445,946
2019 30
2019 30
632,475 632,475
632,475 632,475
2020 30 2019 30
2020 30 2019 30
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2019 30
2020 30
2019 30
(€] (€]
)
C ® ©
1,173 (316,330) (315,157) 310,000 (5,157)
8,039 (80, 868) (72,829) (72,829)
(235, 166) (235,166) (235,166)
(111) (111) (111)
8,247 8,247 8,247
17,459 (632,475) (615,016) 310,000 (305,016)
@
@
81
taxes or
duty
50
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2020 30 2019 30

2020 2019

61,342

12

2020 30 2019 30

0.80

2020 30 2019 30
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(b
1974 11
0.05
2020 30 2019 30
(c
2019 10 2020 20
500 4.0
500 10 3.0

10 2.5
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2020 21
500 5.0
500 10 4.0
10 3.0
2020 30 2019 30
«
2020 31
0.80
0.80
2020 30 2019 30
(e
2019 10 2020 20
0.01 2020 21
0.02
2020 30 2019 30
(f
2020 30 2019 30
(9
0.03
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10 100
10,000 10,000
10 100
2020 30 2019 30
2018 30 677,758 523,411 195,547 64,735 2,714,922 747,588
2,705 21,590 22,211 2,278 344,950 76,090
(195,257)  (87,347)  (34,497)  (25,904)  (547,547)  (160,588)
2019 30 485,206 457,654 183,261 41,109 2,512,325 663,090
33,714 77,599 19,021 25,414 804,935 728,755
(226,874)  (196,742)  (36,854)  (23,956)  (478,625)  (237,265)
2020 30 292,046 338,511 165,428 42,567 2,838,635 1,154,580
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2020 30 2019 30
2,827,697 8.26 4,500,886 8.51
4,494,739 11.32 5,574,408 11.17
13,061,202 8,332 14,546,699 8,579
4,600,707 11,406 4,279,402 11,250
24,984,656 8.80 22,694,454 9.03
14,587,211 12.63 8,090,576 12.20
10
2020 30 2019 30
10

10 10
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2019 30
2020 30 2019 30
27.92 31.85
13.22 16.94
75 75
0.75
50
125
75
125
2020 30 2020 30 2019 30 2019 30
0.5 ) 0.5 0.8 ) 0.8
0.2 ) 0.2 0.3 ) 0.3
1.3 ) 1.3 (2.0 ) 2.0
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.0 ) 2.0 3.1 ) 3.1

2020 30

965,897 965,897

5,533,521 36,199,768 21,860,992 2,746,631 66,340,912

869,231 869,231

6,499,418 36,199,768 21,860,992 3,615,862 68,176,040

95,161 95,161

200,419 200,419

3,324,248 3,324,248

3,619,828 3,619,828
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2019 30
900,934 1,918 902,852
59,445,946 59,445,946
311,642 311,642
900,934 59,759,506 60,660,440
632,475 632,475
111 111
341,429 341,429
974,015 974,015
2019 30
2019 30
2,595,751 26,924,174 27,164,354 667,062 57,351,341
2,595,751 26,924,174 27,164,354 667,062 57,351,341
2,648 2,648
2,648 2,648

147/310



'

2020 30

2020 30
55,981,315
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2020 30 2019 30
965,897 902,852
- 63,594,281
869,231
1,642
310,000
396,747 17,459
65,826,156 1,231,953
2020 30 2019 30
3.53
47.26
37.25
7.02
0.50
4.44 100.00
100.00 100.00

2019

30

151/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30

6.91

48.56

31.48

10.33
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100.00

2020 30 2019 30

2020 30 2019 30

2019 30

2020 30 2019
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2020 30 2019 30
» 1,918 0.00@
(2) 30 0.00®
@ 900,934 1.51
@ 965,867 1.50
965,897 1.50 902,852 1.51
® 310,000 0.52
310,000 0.52
(€Y}
)
©)
(O] 0.005
2020 30 2019 30
(&) 250,000 0.39
250,000 0.39
()
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13
2020 30 2019 30
0.852770 0.917263
105.53000 108.07500
0.773510
14
2020 30 2019 30
15
2020 30 2019 30
16
2020 22
50,513,054 382,082
COVID-19
17
2020 30
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2020 30

200,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® (® 6.42 08/02/2022 270,842 0.42
250,000 Aviva PLC@ 6.13 29/09/2022 348,698 0.54
50,000 Aviva PLC® 6.13 16/11/2026 78,280 0.12
100,000 AXA SA®@ 5.45 04/03/2026 147,266 0.23
200,000 AXA SA®@ () 6.69 06/07/2026 314,833 0.49
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 3.13 19/09/2022 258,579 0.40
250,000 Barclays PLC® () 7.25  15/03/2023 330,068 0.51
150,000 Barclays PLC® 3.75  22/11/2025 202,034 0.31
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® ® 5.88 28/09/2026 262,282 0.41
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 140,908 0.22
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC® 5.38  27/10/2025 296,711 0.46
200,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC@ () 7.63  27/06/2023 269,942 0.42
350,000 M&G PLC® 5.63 20/10/2031 528,659 0.82
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 343,548 0.53
350,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 6.13 30/11/2023 507,344 0.78
200,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 4.88 07/04/2039 272,333 0.42
200,000 RSA Insurance Group PLC® 5.13 10/10/2025 297,104 0.46
300,000 Santander UK Group Holdings PLC® (® 7.38 24/06/2022 404,323 0.63
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC® () 9.25 08/06/2024 258,263 0.40

5,532,017 8.57
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV (b) 4.38 22/09/2025 468,804 0.73
400,000 AIB Group PLC® () 6.25  23/06/2025 468,708 0.73
350,000 r9eniun gft[‘fdr(!?”ds BV for Zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 465,085 0.72
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® 5.50 27/10/2027 414,608 0.64
300,000 AT&T Inc@ ® 2.88 02/03/2025 340,059 0.53
600,000 AXA SA® (b) 3.88 08/10/2025 778,501 1.21
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA® (b 8.88 14/04/2021 487,471 0.76
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA® () 5.88 24/09/2023 464,627 0.72
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA® 6.50 18/05/2022 210,491 0.33
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA® 5.38 12/12/2023 240,308 0.37
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63  06/05/2026 373,349 0.58

156/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

200,000 Banco Santander SA® () 6.25 11/09/2021 235,375 0.36
500,000 Banco Santander SA® 6.75 25/04/2022 612,337 0.95
400,000 Banco Santander SA® () 4.38 14/01/2026 428,214 0.66
400,000 Bankia SA® 3.38 15/03/2022 480,435 0.74
200,000 Bankia SA® ® 6.38  19/09/2023 240,753 0.37
200,000 BAWAG Group AG® 2.38  26/03/2024 240,239 0.37
250,000 BNP Paribas SA® ®) 6.13 17/06/2022 308,185 0.48
200,000 BP Capital Markets PLC® (® 3.63 22/03/2029 242,264 0.37
600,000 CaixaBank SA®@ 6.75  13/06/2024 730,678 1.13
200,000 CNP Assurances® 4.50 10/06/2027 274,900 0.43
200,000 Commerzbank AG® 4.00  05/09/2025 239,486 0.37
400,000 Commerzbank AG® (® 6.13  09/10/2025 460,331 0.71
200,000 Credit Agricole SA® ® 6.50 23/06/2021 240,429 0.37
200,000 Credit Agricole SA® 1.63  05/06/2025 240,551 0.37
300,000 Deutsche Bank AG® (b) 6.00 30/04/2022 317,055 0.49
400,000 Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG® 2.88 28/06/2022 460,021 0.71
200,000 Electricite de France® ® 5.00 22/01/2026 256,810 0.40
600,000 Erste Group Bank AG® () 8.88 15/10/2021 752,862 1.17
200,000 Erste Group Bank AG® () 6.50 15/04/2024 252,496 0.39
250,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA® () 5.88 01/09/2031 286,346 0.44
400,000 La Mondiale SAM® ® 4.38 24/04/2029 468,820 0.73
350,000 NN Group NV®@ 4.63 13/01/2028 482,114 0.75
100,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG® 2.88  18/06/2027 120,358 0.19
300,000 Societe Generale SA® () 6.75  07/04/2021 358,233 0.55
200,000 Stichting AK Rabobank Certificaten® 6.50 279,970 0.43
200,000 Telefonica Europe® ® 5.88 31/03/2024 258,862 0.40
200,000 UBS Group AG® 5.75  19/02/2022 244,791 0.38
300,000 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE® () 2.88 25/01/2026 309,591 0.48
450,000 UniCredit SpA® () 6.63  03/06/2023 525,054 0.81
600,000 UniCredit SpA® ® 7.50  03/06/2026 763,395 1.18
200,000 Unione di Banche Italiane SpA® (® 5.88 20/01/2025 230,719 0.36
200,000 Volksbank Wien AG® 2.75  06/10/2022 229,540 0.36
200,000 Volkswagen International Finance® ® 4.63 27/06/2028 247,870 0.38
400,000 XLIT Ltd® 3.25 29/06/2027 520,081 0.81

17,051,176 26.41
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600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV( 4.40  27/03/2023 632,824 0.98
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(e) 4.75  28/07/2025 678,254 1.05
300,000 AerCap Holdings NV(@ 5.88  10/10/2024 231,602 0.36
100,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03  15/12/2046 128,635 0.20
250,000 Aremtun - Netherfands BV for zurfeh 5 13 o1/06/2028 287,402 0.45
500,000 AT Securities BV@ ®) 5.25  21/07/2023 502,350 0.78
200,000 fustralia & New zealand Banking Group g 76 15/06/2026 228,907 0.35
300,000 fustralia & New zealand Banking Group 6 75 15/06/2026 343,361 0.53
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA®@ ® 9.00 18/06/2024 331,819 0.51
600,000 Banco Santander SA® 7.50 08/02/2024 639,018 0.99
150,000 Bank of America Corp 4.45  03/03/2026 172,527 0.27
450,000 Bank of America Corp® (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 509,817 0.79
200,000 Bank of America Corp® 3.59  21/07/2027 224,298 0.35
200,000 Bank of America Corp 4.18  25/11/2027 229,474 0.36
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC®@) 4.13  19/09/2022 199,178 0.31
450,000 Bank of Nova Scotia® ® 4.90  04/06/2025 468,124 0.73
1,000,000 Barclays PLC® () 7.88  15/03/2022 1,034,650 1.60
250,000 Barclays PLC® () 7.75  15/09/2023 258,048 0.40
200,000 Barclays PLC® () 8.00  15/06/2024 214,118 0.33
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA® 5.13 17/01/2028 404,841 0.63
400,000 BNP Paribas SA® ® 7.63  30/03/2021 408,524 0.63
300,000 BNP Paribas SA® () (© 7.38 19/08/2025 335,360 0.52
750,000 BNP Paribas SA®@ () 7.38  19/08/2025 838,400 1.30
300,000 BNP Paribas SA 4.38  12/05/2026 336,809 0.52
300,000 BNP Paribas SA® (© 2.59  12/08/2030 291,596 0.45
500,000 BPCE SA 5.15  21/07/2024 560,311 0.87
800,000 BPCE SA 4.50  15/03/2025 886,799 1.37
150,000 Charles Schwab Corp® ® 5.38 01/06/2025 162,385 0.25
750,000 Citigroup Inc@ () 4.70  30/01/2025 732,373 1.13
600,000 Citigroup Inc 4.13  25/07/2028 689,966 1.07
450,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc® ) 5.65 06/10/2025 472,763 0.73
300,000 E,'cg‘(’srie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 348,746 0.54
450,000 Comerica Inc@ () 5.63  01/07/2025 472,993 0.73
300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 335,176 0.52
500,000 Credit Agricole SA® () 7.88  23/01/2024 554,122 0.86
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)
500,000 Credit Agricole SA® ® (© 7.88 23/01/2024 554,122 0.86
250,000 Credit Agricole SA® () 8.13 23/12/2025 294,807 0.46
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG@ () 7.13  29/07/2022 314,289 0.49
200,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® 7.50 17/07/2023 212,109 0.33
325,000 Credit Suisse Group AG& () (¢ 7.50 11/12/2023 357,025 0.55
1,400,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® () (© 6.25 18/12/2024 1,519,596 2.35
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® ) (© 5.25 11/02/2027 302,347 0.47
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG® (® 7.50 30/04/2025 192,170 0.30
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG® (b) 6.00 30/10/2025 172,859 0.27
250,000 DNB Bank ASA@® (® 6.50 26/03/2022 259,999 0.40
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc( () 4.65 15/12/2024 305,064 0.47
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co® (® 6.50 19/09/2023 279,754 0.43
700,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® (b) 6.88 01/06/2021 716,170 1.11
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® 6.25 23/03/2023 454,818 0.70
850,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® () 6.38  30/03/2025 889,199 1.38
850,000 ING Groep NV(@ () 6.88  16/04/2022 892,725 1.38
850,000 ING Groep NV( () 6.50  16/04/2025 905,985 1.40
850,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(® 5.02  26/06/2024 903,309 1.40
147,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® (® 3.74 30/10/2020 141,234 0.22
550,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co( (b 4.60 01/02/2025 535,493 0.83
300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4.25  01/10/2027 349,368 0.54
100,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 3.63 01/12/2027 111,756 0.17
250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® 2.96  13/05/2030 267,941 0.42
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC( ®) 7.50  27/06/2024 631,296 0.98
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(® (b) 7.50 27/09/2025 320,930 0.50
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 328,930 0.51
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(©® 4.88  10/06/2025 562,127 0.87
150,000 Markel Corp® ) 6.00  01/06/2025 159,278 0.25
550,000 MetLife Inc 6.40  15/12/2036 683,404 1.06
800,000 Morgan Stanley 3.95 23/04/2027 905,742 1.40
250,000 Nationwide Building Society® 4.13 18/10/2027 266,633 0.41
550,000 Natwest Group PLC® () 8.63 15/08/2021 569,434 0.88
200,000 Natwest Group PLC® () 8.00  10/08/2025 221,750 0.34
400,000 Natwest Group PLC®@ (b) 2.54 30/09/2027 383,358 0.59
200,000 Popular Inc 6.13  14/09/2023 212,018 0.33
800,000 Prudential Financial Inc® 5.63  15/06/2023 853,668 1.32
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd® 6.75 02/12/2024 448,926 0.70
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200,000 Societe Generale SA® ) 7.38 13/09/2021 206,275 0.32
550,000 Societe Generale SA® () (© 7.38 13/09/2021 567,257 0.88
200,000 Societe Generale SA® 7.88 18/12/2023 211,682 0.33
600,000 Societe Generale SA®© 4.25 14/04/2025 640,338 0.99
250,000 Societe Generale SA® (® 8.00  29/09/2025 280,845 0.43
200,000 Svenska Handelsbanken 4.38 01/03/2027 203,585 0.32
250,000 Truist Financial Corp® ® 5.13 15/12/2027 253,008 0.39
550,000 UBS Group AG® () 7.00  31/01/2024 589,187 0.91
1,050,000 UBS Group AG@ ® 7.00 19/02/2025 1,169,899 1.81
350,000 UBS Group AG® () 6.88  07/08/2025 384,321 0.60
200,000 UniCredit SpA® 5.86  19/06/2027 214,750 0.33
200,000 UniCredit SpA® © 5.46 30/06/2030 203,434 0.32
261,000 USB Capital IX® ® 3.50  02/11/2020 239,157 0.37
150,000 Vodafone Group PLC® 7.00  04/01/2029 178,125 0.28
200,000 Voya Financial Inc® 4.70 23/01/2028 200,355 0.31
400,000 Wachovia Capital Trust 111® ® 5.57 02/11/2020 400,578 0.62
150,000 Wells Fargo & Co 7.95 15/11/2029 201,712 0.31
300,000 Wells Fargo & Co 5.95 15/12/2036 391,353 0.61
650,000 Westpac Banking Corp® 4.32 23/11/2026 733,854 1.14
150,000 Westpac Banking Corp® () 5.00 21/09/2027 152,785 0.24
40,047,703 62.04

62,630,896 97.02
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 247,420 0.38
28,673 GMAC Capital Trust I 715,965 1.11
963,385 1.49
2,349,884 2,349,884 3.64
2,349,884 3.64
01/10/2020 EUR 1,128,658 USD 1,317,095 Standard Chartered Bank 6,426 0.01
01/10/2020 JPY 39,731,554 USD 376,142 Citibank NA 353 0.00
09/11/2020 usD 298,386 EUR 250,000 Bank of America NA 4,988 0.01
09/11/2020 usb 1,102,222 EUR 930,322 Westpac Banking Corp 10,404 0.01
09/11/2020 usD 15,912,793 EUR 13,489,659 Citibank NA 81,439 0.13
103,610 0.16
13/01/2021 usD 5,575,705 GBP 4,336,064 Barclays Bank PLC (34,243) (0.05)
(34,243) (0.05)
09/10/2020 JPY 5,764,187 USD 53,832 Barclays Bank PLC 794 0.00
09/10/2020 JPY 982,095,166 USD 9,161,195 Citibank NA 145,809 0.22
09/10/2020 JPY 1,064,500,996 USD 9,942,838 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 145,101 0.23
09/10/2020 usD 178,911  JPY 18,864,000 Royal Bank of Canada 143 0.00
09/10/2020 usD 1,097,187  JPY 115,716,288 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 581 0.00
Australia and New Zealand
09/11/2020 usD 10,394 EUR 8,758 Banking Group Ltd 116 0.00
09/11/2020 usb 60,448 EUR 51,000 Morgan Stanley & Co 593 0.00
293,137 0.45
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09/11/2020  EUR 453,000  USD 534,333 Westpac Banking Corp (2,696)  (0.00)
09/11/2020  EUR 3,509,762  USD 4,144,404 JPMorgan Chase & Co (25,376)  (0.04)
09/11/2020  EUR 3,509,762  USD 4,143,372 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (24,344)  (0.04)
09/10/2020  JPY 9,148,000 USD 87,556 Deutsche Bank AG (863)  (0.00)
09/10/2020  USD 48,108  JPY 5,104,499 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (266)  (0.00)
09/10/2020  USD 185,663 JPY 19,656,125 Barclays Bank PLC (611)  (0.00)
09/10/2020  USD 376,176 JPY 39,731,554 Citibank NA (348)  (0.00)
09/11/2020  USD 1,318,170  EWR 1,128,658 Standard Chartered Bank (6,414)  (0.01)

(60,918)  (0.09)

62,630,896 97.02

963,385 1.49
2,349,884 3.64
103,610 0.16

(34,243)  (0.05)
293,137 0.45
(60,918)  (0.09)

(1,689,539)  (2.62)

64,556,212 100.00

@ 2020 30

()

© 1933 144

EUR
JPY
GBP
usb
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2019 30
431,469 10 58,545,978 98.09
882,509 X 882,509 1.48
59,428,487 99.57
14/11/2019  JPY 21,890,260 USD 204,016 Citibank NA (868) (0.00)
(868) (0.00)
14/11/2019  USD 49,861  JPY 5,350,811 Citibank NA 203 0.00
14/11/2019  USD 343,196 JPY 36,115,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 8,039 0.01
14/11/2019  USD 431,678 JPY 45,627,000 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 8,247 0.02
27/11/2019  USD 60,604 EUR 54,472 Citibank NA 970 0.00
17,459 0.03
27/11/2019  EUR 4,645,298  USD 5,165,525 JPMorgan Chase & Co (80,093)  (0.14)
27/11/2019  EWR 4,645,298  USD 5,167,675 Citibank NA (82,244)  (0.14)
14/11/2019  JPY 6,630,000 USD 61,639 Royal Bank of Canada (111)  (0.00)
14/11/2019  JPY 19,323,462  USD 180,102 JPMorgan Chase & Co (775)  (0.00)
14/11/2019  JPY  1,032,746,906 USD 9,819,347 Merrill Lynch (235,166)  (0.39)
14/11/2019  JPY  1,054,637,167 USD 10,020,547 Citibank NA (233,218)  (0.39)

(631,607)  (1.06)
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JPY
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59,428,487 99.57
(868)  (0.00)
17,459 0.03
(631,607)  (1.06)

872,954 1.46

59,686,425 100.00
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Staternents of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2020

Hotes 20-Sep-2019
uso uso

Assets

Current Assets

Financial assets at fair value through prafit or loss 3y, 4 66,340,912 59,445 946

Dividend receivable 3 (b} — 1,642

Interest receivable 3 (b) 869,231 —

Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) — 310,000
Cash and cash equivalents 3(d), 12 965 897 902852
Total Assets 68,176,040 60,880,440
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilites at fair value through profit or loss 3c) 4 a5 161 632 475
Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) 250,000 —
Payabile for Units redeemed 3(g), 8 2,654,235 —
Payable for investments purchased 2 200,419 111
Payatde to Unitholders 92853 —
Digtribution fees payable 7d) 132,901 122712
Investment managemsant fees payable 7 (&) 132,901 122,712
Audit fees payable 42 000 41,243
Legal fees payable 23 261 30,248
Admanistration and transfer agent fees payable Tle) 10,963 -
Manager fees payable 7 (b} 8213 8705
Custodian service fees payable Tif 7,303 8714
Agent company fees payable 7 la) 4984 4602
Trustee fees payable 7 (&) 3,230 218
Miscallaneaus fees payable 374 371
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 3,619,828 974,015
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units 64,556,212 58,686,425

The scoempasying nobes fom an istegral part of Se fnancial salements.
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Incomse
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

Hotes 30-Sep-2020 30-Sep-2019
uspD usD
Income
Interest income 3 5,154 17,473
Interest from financial assets at fair value through profi or loss 3 () 1,240,850 _—
Dividend income 3D 36,277 6,622
Met realized gaird(lass) on financial assets and firancial
liakilities at fair value through profit or loss on:

Irvestrents 5,526,793 2 862 439

Foreign currency (1,396, 825) {615,330)
Met change in unrealized gainf(loss) on financial assets and

financial liabilities at fair value thraugh profit or loss on;

Investments (1,873 222) 3,666, 402

Foreign currency 917,828 (363297
Met Income 4,456,855 5,901,277
Operating Expenses
Imvestment management fees T (a) 466 545 488 516
Distribation fees T id) 466, 645 458 516
Legal fees B8 B4T 108, 021
Administration and transfer agent fees (e 39,729 28,233
Audit fees 41,058 40,350
Custodian service fees 7(f 33629 22915
Marager fees 7 (b 32 468 34524
Agent comparny fees 7 (g 17,499 18,695
Trustee fees 7 (&) 9,433 6117
Interest expense 3 134 —_
Miscellaneous expense 2 205 3.065
Total Operating Expenses 1,184,094 1,268,852
Met Income from Operations 3,262,781 4,641,325
Finance Costs:
Distritations to participating Unitholders J(h), 10 2060036 2,263 494
Profit after distributions and before Withholding Tax 1202725 237783
Withibalding Tax G {61,342 —
Change in Met Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from O perations 1,141,383 2,377,831
The scoompanying nobes form an integral part of S financial statements. 14
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

Motes  30-Sep-2020 30-Sep-2019
UsD UsD

Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Rledeemable Participating
Linits at Beginning of Year 59,686,425 66,052 323

Tatal Proceeds from redeemable participating Units isswed B 21102 872 5,085,010
Taotal Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed 8 (17,374,458) (14,808 739)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from operations 1,141,383 2,377,831
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 54,566,212 59,686,425
The sccompenging nobes form an inSegral part of S fnancial shabemaents. 1%
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

Hotes 30-Sep-2020 30-Sep-2019
usD usD

Gash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from operations 1,141,383 2377831
Adjustment for:
Exchange gainsflosses) on cash (1,225) (4]
Digtributions to participating Unitholders 3({h), 10 2,080 036 2,263 404
Interest income (5,154) (17 473)
Interest from financial assets at fair value through profi or loss {1,240, 850) —_
Dividend income (38 277) (B,622)
Interest expense 134 _—
Withhalding tax 61,342 —
Total 1,879,388 4,617,226
Met (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) 310,000 {310,000
Receivable for investments sold 2 —_ 257,476
Financial assets at fair valwe through profit or loes (6,804 566) 6,516,120
Net Increasel{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Dise to brokers:

Caollateral amounts 3(e) 250,000 _—
Payable for investments purchased 2 200308 M
Payable to Unitholders 52.853 —_
Admenistration and transfer agent fees payable T i) 10,963 {12,100}
Investrent managemert fees payable 7(a) 10,189 {14, 516)
Distribution fees payable 7 d) 10,189 {14 516)
Trustee fees payable 7(g) 112 a29
Audit fees payable 757 &01
Manager fees pavable 7B S04 (73)
Agent company fees payable 7 {g) 382 (544)
Miscellaneous fees payable 3 am
Custadian service fees payable TN (1,411) 3,81
Legal fees payable (5,537) 16,167
Financial liabilittes at fair value through profit or loss 537, 314 42 481
Cash Provided byi{Used in) Operating Activities (4,613, 588) 11,103,654
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 315,431 17,473
Dividend received 37,919 5,495
Interest paid {134) e
Met Cash Provided byl{Used in) Operating Activities {4,280,783) 11,128,622
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 21,102,872 6,065,010
Payrments for redeemable participating Units redeemed (14,720,233} (15,032, 776)
Distributicns to participating Unitholders (2 080 036 (2, 263 404)
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Financing Activities 4,322,603 {11,231,260)
Exchange gains/(lasses) on cash 1,225 ]
Met increase/(decrease) in cash 63 045 {104 634)
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 902852 1,007 486
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year 965,897 902,852

The scoompanying nobes form an integral par of S financial statements.
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

Organization

GS CoCos & Capital Secunties Fund (the "Sub-Trust’) & & sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund (the “Trugt), The Trust
is an open-ended exempted umbralia trust established by a trust deed under the Trusts Law (2011 Revision] of the
Cayman Islands dated 10 February 2010 (a3 supplemented or amended from time to time, the “Trust Deed”) executed
by Brown Brothers Harmman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustea™) and Mitsubishi UF.J Investor Services &
Banking (Luxembourg) 5. A (the “Manager?). The Trust is regulated under the Muteal Funds Law (Revised).

Goldman Sachs Asset Management International ("GSAMI%), a refated party to the Sub-Trust, serves as Investment
Manager pursuant to an investrment management agreement (Management Agreement”) with the Sub-Trust The
Ivestrment Manager s responssble for overseeing and moniboring the day-to-day operations of the Sub-Trust's affairs
regafding thelr investments

The Investment Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management LIP ("GSAMT) and Goldman Sachs
Asset Management (Singapore) Ple, Ltd. ("GS Singapone”), each a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
{"Goddman Sachs”) as Investmaent Advisors pursuant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master
Intercompany Sub-Advisory and Partcipating Afliliate Sarvices Agreament, respactively (collectively, the "Investment
Advisory Agreements”), Under the Investrment Advisory Agreements, G5AM and G5 Singapore provide the Sub-Trust
with contnuous professional investment advice, and effects and manages all fransactions on behall of the Sub-Trust
As compensation Tor services rendened under the Investimaent Advisory Agreements, GSAM and GS Singapolne recene
a s

Thee Sub-Trust commenced operatons and lunched Unit classes on the Fﬂllwmg chates,

Ciass of Units Comm memd Dates

Class EUR (MD4ct)
Class EUR (SDist)
Class JPY { MDist)
Class JEY {5Dish
Class LSD (MDist)

Class LISD (St}

The financial satements are presented in USD ("United States Dollar®), the Sub-Trust's funchional and presentation
currency. The Irnvestrment Manager considers that this cumency most accurately represents the economic effects of the
undarlying transactions, events and condibons of the Sulb-Trust

investment Objective

Efective 21 Apnl 2020, the mvestment objectve of the Sub.Trust is to achieve attractve tofal retums consisting of
incarme gengration and capital appreciation through imestrment inte a diversified portfolio mainly consisting of Contingent
Capital Securities {or Contingent Convertible Securities, "CoCos”) and preferred securities, perpetual subordinated
debt securnties and subordinated term debt securities (collectvely, “Capital Securities”) issued by giobal financial
instiutions and other entities, including banks and insurance companies directly or indirectly through investment into
the Goldman Sachs Colos & Capital Securties Portfolio {he "Master Fund), In relaton to CoCos, these are a type of
capital securities which terms provide that all o a part of principal may be writen-dowm, of, which may be converted
into equity, under certain triggering events (e g., capital adequacy ratic falls below a pre-set mit} in coder o maintain
financial solvency of a financial institution

Ciuring the period from 1 October 2018 through 20 Aprd 2020 the investment ohyective of the Sub-Trust, (the “Feeder
Fund?) was to achieve attractive total returns consisting of income generation and capital appreciation through
irvestrent into a diversified portiolio mainly conssting of Contingent Capital Securibes (or Contingent Convertible
Securities, "CoCos”) and preferred securites, perpetual subordnated debt securibes and subordinated term debt
secufibes (callectively, "Capial Sacurties”) issued by global financial institubans and ather entties, including banks and
Insurance companies, through investment inte the Goldman Sachs Cotos & Capital Secwrties Portfolio {the “Master
Fund®). In relation to CoCos, these are a type of capital securntes which terms provide that all or a part of principal may
be writen-down, or, which may be comverted inlo equity, under ceftain tnggerng events (e, capidal adequacy rat
falls below a pre-set limit) in arder to maintain financial solvency of a financial institution

The irvestment objective of the Master Fund was to achieve atiractive total returns consisting of income generation
and capital appreciation through nvestment mainly in fued ncome securities (acoss both investment grade and sub-
imcestment grade seclors), equity andior equity nelated securities and financial defivatyve instruments.
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2. Investment Objective (continued)

Fixed oo sscuntes included all types of debt securites and abligations subject to such linitabons as might apply
under Luxembourg law and the Master Fund's investment policy, including, but not limited to, fced and floating rate,
senior and subordinated corporate debt abligations (such as bonds, CoCos, debentures, notes and commerceal
paper), Brady bonds and other debt issued by governments, their agencies and instrumentalites, or by central banks,
converible debt securibes and obligations, asset- backed securiies, morigage-backed secuntes, collateralized loan
obigatons, collateraized debt obligations, prelemed securities, emearging market debt, reverse repurchase agreements
wath respect o securites issued by governments and central banks and lean parbcipations andfor loan assignments
provided such instruments were consistent with Money Market Instruments norrally dealt in the money market, wene
liquid and have a value that might be accurately determined at any time in compliance with applicable laws and
requiations. The Master Fund invested in excess of 20% of its assets in mortgage and asset-backed securibes.

Equity securities included, but were not limited to, equity andlor equity related transferable securities, which included
comenon stock, warrants and other rights to acquire stock, ADRs, EDRs and GDRs.

The Investment Managers of the Master Fund and the Feeder Fund were the same.

The Sub-Trust through investment inte the Master Fund, substantally invested in straight corporate bonds, prefemed
seculities, subordinated debt securities and CoCos issued by entities except for financial institutions. Substantial level

:Id.:nvf:lrrerrts of the Master Fund in Capital Secunties and CoCos were reduced due to investment conditions and
er factoss,

There was no assurance that the investmant objective of the Sub-Trust was achieved of that its portfolic design and nisk
manttanng of hedging strategies wene successhul,

The sgnficant accounting polictes of the Master Fund and the Feeder Fund were congistent

The Feeder Fund held 89.91% of the Master Fund's net assets at 30 Septemter 2018, The Master Fund was a sub-
fund of Golkdman Sachs Funds SICAV (the “Company”), an investment company registered in Luxemboung pursuant to
Part | of the Law of 17 December 2010

The Feeder Fund invested salely into the Master Fund, Up to April 20, 2020, when the Sub-Trust invested mainly in the
Master Fund, total subscripbons and redemptions made by the Sub-Trest into the Master Fund were USD 6 692,022
and USD 64,365,387, respectively. Total subscriptions and redemplions made by the Feeder Fund into the Master
Fund during the year ended 30 September 2018 were WSD 8,606 588 and USD 22 098,631, respectively. As at 30
Septermber 2019, there werne no capital commitment obigations and the Sub-Trest had USD nd due to the Master Fund
for unsetthed purchases and USD nil due fram the Master Fund for unsettied sales,

The Sub-Trust irvested into the Master Fund by purchasing the Master Fund's redeemabde participating shares. The
Master Fund aliowed redemptions of these shares on any business day.

Meovemenis in the fair value of the Master Fund's portfolio and corresponding movernents in the fair value of the Master
Fund exposed the Sub-Trust to a loss.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{a) Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Sfalements
The preparation of the financial statements is in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRST).
The financial staternents have bean prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluaton of
financial assets and liabilities (ncluding demative mstroments) at fair value through profit or loss. The preparation of

the financial staternents requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts
raparied in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may difer from these estimates.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{a) Financial Statem ents (continued)
Eagcs of Preparalon of Frnancal Slalements (ooninued)

i. New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual perieds beginning on or after
1 January 2013 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

On 7 June 2017, the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASE" or the "Board”) issued IFRIC Interpretation 23
- Uncertainty ever Income Tax Treatments (the “Interpretation”). The Interpretation clanfies application of recognition
and measurement requiraments in 145 12 Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The
Interpretation is effective for annual reparting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, but cerain transition refefs
are available. Basad on the Sub-Trust's assessment, this new standard does not have a sigaificant impact on the
financial staternents. of the Sulb-Trust ar pedormance.

There are no other new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that have been adopted by
the Sub-Trust

il New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adepted by the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, nterpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effectve that would
be sxpected to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust

[L=)] Investment Transactions, Related Investrment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its investrment transactions on a rade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on
the First In First Out ("FIFO") methcd. Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest and interest expense are accrusd over the Iie of the investment. Overdraft expanses which are accrued
as incurred, it any, ane included in interest expense. Interest from financial assets ab fair value through profit or loss
includes accretion of market discount, onginal issue discounts and ameortization of premiums and s recorded into
income over the ke of the undeelying imvestment Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any, in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income. Interest income includes interest from cash and cash equivalents. Reimbursament of
expenses s represented in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income, if any

Operating and organizabonal expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
Transaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Staterments of Comprehensive Incoma.

The Sub-Trust will also bear its offering and organizational expenses and the initial and ongoing expenses. incurred
in connection with the offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses ncurned
in cannecton with the review of subscription agreerments and relaled docurmentation and other expenses of the Sub-
Trust, the Manager, the Trustes, the Investment Manager, the Global Dstnbutor and the Administrator, The offermg
and organizational expenses of the Sub-Trust, if any, are disciesed i the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
years ended 30 Septernber 2030 and 30 September 2019, respectively

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or sirmilar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who controls the enbty, such as when any voling nghts relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activities are directed by means. of contractual arrangements. A structured entity often has some or all of the foliowsng
features or atributes; (a) restricted activibes, (b) a narrow and well-defined cbjectve, such as to provide investrent
opportunities for investors by passing on nisks and rewands associated with the assets of the struchered entity to
imrestors, (c) insufficient equity to permit the structured entity to finance &s activibes without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments to ewestors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (tranches),

The Master Fund financed its operations by issuing redeemable shares which were puttable at the holder's aption and
entities the holder to a proportional stake in the respective Sub-Trust's net assets. The Sub.Trust held redeemabile
sharas in its Master Fund,
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
1)) Investment Transactions, Related Investrent income and Operating Expenses [continued)

Thie Sub-Trust's maximum exposung to loss from its interests in the Master Fund was equal to the total fair value of its
imvestments. in the Master Fund.

Once the Sub-Trust had disposed of #s shares in the Master Fund, the Sub-Trust ceased o be sxposed to any nisk
from that Master Fund.

As at 20 Septernber 2020 and 20 September 2019, the net asset value of the Master Fund was USD nil and USD
58,600,147, respectively.

[{<] Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
i Claszification

The Sub-Trust classifes its investments based on both the Sub-Trust's business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow charsctanstics of the fingncml aasets The partholo of (inancal assets s managed
and pedformance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trust i primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that information to assess the assets’ perfoemance and to make decisions. The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
to wrevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive mcome. The contractual cash
flews of the Sub-Trust's debt securibes are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held
far the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractiual cash flows and for sale,
The cofiection of contractual cash flows is only incdental to achieving the Sub-Trust's business model's objectve.
Conseguently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

i Recogrilion and Dendsogribion
The Sub-Trust recognizes financial assets and financial Babilites on the date it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sakes of financial assets and financial liabi#ies are recognized using trade

date accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses ansing from changes in fair value of the inancial assets or
financial Babilties are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Incorme,

Financial assets are derecognized when the nghts o receve cash fiows from the investrments have expined or the Sub-
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership.

Wi Faur Vakre Maasuramen! Princplas

IFRS 8, published in July 2014, has replaced previous guidance in |AS 3% and includes revised guidance on the
dassification and measurement of financial instruments. Efective for repoarting pericds beginning on or after 1 January
218 it carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments fram 1AS 38

Under IFRS 9, classification and measurement of debt assets will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash llow charactenstics of the inancial assets. A debt instrurment is measuned
at arnortzed cost if the objectve of the business model is to hold the financials asset for the colection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrement solely represents payments of principal and inerest
"SPPIT.

A debl instrument is measured at fair value through comprehensive mcome if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash flows from SPPI and to sell. All other debt instruments must
be recognized at fair value through proft or koss. An entity may howevesr, at initial recognition, imevocably designate
a financial assat as measured at fair value through profd or loss # doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
measuremeant or recognition inconsistency.

Derrvative and egquity instruments. are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless, for equity mstruments not
held for trading, an irevocable option is taken to measure at fair value through other cormprehensive income,
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

e} Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value thraugh Prafit or Loss (continued)
i Faar Vale Medsurarmen! Principhes (eonlinued)
Under IFRS 8 the Sub-Trust's mvestment portfolio continues to be initially recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arising frorn changes in the fair value of the

“financial assets or financial lakilities at fair value through profit of loss’ category are presented in the Staternents of
Comprehensive Income in the penod in which they arise,

Financial assets classified as recerables are camed al amortized cost, f any. Financial labdties, other than those
at fak value through profit of loss, are measured at amortzed cost Financial labilties ansing from redeermable Units
issued by the Sub-Trust are carried at the redemplion amount representing the Unitholders' right o a residual amount
of the Sub-Trust's Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmalble Participating Units (MNet Assels”).

The fair value of all secunties and derivatives is determined according to the following policies.

(W) Dabl Sscunbes
Dbt securities, comprising corporate debt, are valued on the basis of dealer supplied quotations or by using a third

party pricing service. Yhen a debt secunty has been identilied as being in default, the intevest accrual on the defaulted
secuity may be stopped and, upon confirmation from relevant partes, the amount recevable may be written off.

[ Exchange Listed Assels and Liahities

The fair value of exchange traded financial investments, comprising common stock and short-term investments, is
based upon quoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estmated fulure transacion costs.

(F3 Maney Marked Invesiments
Money market investrents ane valued at amordized cost, which approximates fair value,

[ Shares in Collechive Invesiment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended investmant funds, including collective investment schemes. is based
upan the official published Net Assat Value ("NAV") per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in
accondance with valuation policy of apphcable funds as cutlined in the regpective Ofenng Memarandurm

(w8 Denvalives

A dervative 15 an instrument whose far value s derved from an underflying nstrurment, index nederence rate of a
combination of these factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as aver the counter (FOTCT) desvatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imvolve future commitments to purchase or sell financal mstruments or commedities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange interest payment streans of currencies based on a notional or contractual amount

Derivative contracts are stated at fair value and recognized as financial assets and financial liabilites on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as a companent of change in unrealized gaintloss), Realized gains or losses are recorded on
terranation o from penodic cash flow payments,

(Wha)  Forward Foreign Currency Conacts

In a foreard foreign currency contract, the Sub-Trust agrees to recenve of deliver a fived quantity of one currency for
ancther, at a pre-determined price at a future date. Purchases and sales of forward foreign currency contracts having
the sarme notonal value, settiernent date, counterparty and right to settle net are generally offset {which result in a net
fareign cutrency position of zere with the counterparty) and any realized gains of losses are recegnized on trade date.

Fonward foreign currency contracts are valued at mid by third party pricing service providers.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

(e} Financlal Assets and Financial Liabdlities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
i Fawr Vahkie Measuremen! Princies (continudd)
(] Al Becunties and Denvalves

If a quoted market price & not available from a thied panly pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation s believed
o be matenally inaccurate, the falr value of the investment is determined by using valuation techniques. Valeaton
techniques include the use of recent market ransactions, reference to the current fair value of ancther investment that
is substantally the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other technigues that provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtained in actual market transachions.,

Such securities and deriatives shall be valued at their probable realzation value as detesmined by a Valuer. The
‘Valuer during e years ended 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2015 was Goldman Sachs & Co LLC and the
valuation function was performed by Goldman Sachs Consumer and Irvestment Management Division Controllers
(CIMD Contrallers)

The irvestrrents have been valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting princeples that require the use
of certain estimates and assumplions. Although these estrmates and assumpbons are based on the best avallable
information, actual results could be materially diferent from these estmates

There were no Securitoes where the Valuer was used to determens fair value during the years énded 30 September 2000
and 30 September 2019,

v Transfers belween lavels of the far value herarchy

Transfers between levels of the fair valee hierarchy, if any, are deemed o have occumed at the beginning of the
reporting period.

{d)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivakents (short tarm, highly hquid investments that are readdy convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant sk of changes in value), including time deposits and certificates of deposi,
are valped at amonized cost which approximates fair value

Totad Cash
Cash and Cash
Cash Equivalents Equivalents

usD _uso uso
30-Sep-2020 - 865 887 065,867
MH-Sep-2019 1518 SO0 534 202 552

(e} Due from o Brekers

Cue fromfto brokers consists primariy of cash oollateral (for denvatve contracts) and margin amounts recervable from/
payable to the Sub-Trust's clearing brokers and vanous courterpartes. Coflateral amounts due fromito broker balances
are vaked at cost The amounts receivable from and payable to brokers represents cash settied in the Sub-Trust's
broker accounts, Thess balances are related to cash held as collateral or margin on swaps and futwres with clearing
counterparties, futures margin cash receivable/payvable to the Sub-Trusts futures deanng merchants, and centrally
deared swaps margin cash recen/able/payable to the Sub-Trust's centrally cleared swaps clearing merchants.

These amounts ane recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost The Sub-Trust's
due frorm brokers balances are subject to the expected credit loss model within IFRS 8. No balances are considened
Impaired and no amounts have been written off in the peried.

Caollaberal amounts and margin amounts included in due fromfto brokers are disclosed in the Statements of Financaal
Paosition as at 30 September 2020 and 30 Seplernber 2019, respectively
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
i Farelgn Currency Translation

Transachons in foreign currencies ane ranslated at the foreign curmency exchange rate in efect at the date of the
transaction. Assets and liabilties of the Sub-Trust dencminated in foreign currencies are translated into the functicnal
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the year end date.

Fareign currency exchange differences anising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or setihements
of assets and liabilities are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relating to investments at fair value through prolit or loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains or
lesses relatng 1o monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gain/(loss) on iInVesiments of net
change in unrealized gainf{loss) on investments in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

g} Redeemable Units

All redeamable participating Units issued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unitholdars wath the right to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Unitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with |1AS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation®, such Units have been classified as a financial liabiity at the value of
the redemplion amount in the Statemsants of Financial Pesition, The Sub-Trust is contractually obliged to redeam Units
in accordance wath the Offering Memarandum

{h} Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

DistributionsDividends payable on the redeemable participatng Unis ane recognized in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs

4, Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” are described
badow:

Level 1 = Unadpusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabdities;

Level 2 — Gucted prices in markets that are not active or financial instrurnents far which significant inputs are obsercable
(including but nat limited to quated prices for similar securies, interest rates, futqign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spraads), ether directly of indirectly. This may include the Valuer's assumplions in determining fair value measuremant;

Level 3 - Prices of valuations that require significant unobservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumphons in
determining fair valse measurement)

The level in the fair value herarchy within which the fair value measurement is categonzed in &5 entirety shall be
determined on the bass of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input & assessed agamst the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a faer
value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirely requines judgment, considening factors specdic fo the asset or lability

As at 30 September 2020 and September 20189, the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss contain
icestrnents in undedying Turds that have been falr valued in accordance with the policies 38t out above. The shares
of the underhyng funds are not publicly traded, redermptions can only be made by the investor funds on the redemption
dates and are subject to the required notice penods specified in the Offering Memorandum. As a result, the carrying
value of the underdying funds may not be indicative of the value uWltimately realized on redemplicn.

The fair value of the investments in the underlying funds is primarily based on the latest available redemption price as
reported by the administrator of the underying funds. The investor funds may make adjustments to the value based on
considerations such as; lquidity of the investor funds’ hokding in the underlying funds or their underlying investrents,
the walue date of the NAY provided and any restrictions on redemptions.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss [continued)

The follosing tables ahow finansial assata and inancal abilities recognized at faif value, analyzed bebssen the thres
lvels descrbed previousty:

Financial Assels measured o Tair value

20-Sep-2020
Fair value meagurement at 30-Sep-2030
Level 1 USD Lewel 2 USD Level 3 USD Total USD
Financial assets at fair value through proft or lcss
Corporate Bonds _ B2E10 808 — B2530,808
Inwestment Fund 2,340,854 -— -— 23409 884
Prefemed Stocks -_— 963,305 — 953,385
Forward Foreign Cumency Conbracts -— 3596 74T —-— IGBTAT
Tatal 2,340 884 B3.961,028 — BE 340,912
. ———

Financial Liabilities measured &t Tair valus
M-Sep-2020
Fair value meassuremant af 20-Sep-2020
Lewvel 1 USD Lewel I USD Level 3 USD Todal USD

Financal kabdties at far value through profil or loss

Forward Foreign Cumency Confracts — 95 161 — 95161
Tatal — 95181 — 95 161

Fimancial Assets maasured o falr value
H-Sep-2018
Fair value measurement al 30-5ep-2019
Leval 1USD | Level JUSD _ Level AUSD Tl USD

Financial assets at fair value through profi or loss

Investment Funds 55,420,487 — - 9420487
Forward Foreign Cumency Contracts — 17454 — 17,459
Todal 55 428 487 17454 — £4.445 946

Financial Liabilities measured at falr value
U-Sep-2018
Fair value measurement al 30-5ep-2019
Lol 1 US0 | Level JUSD  __ Level JUSD _ TolalUSD

Financial kabiities ot far value through profit or loss

Forward Foreign Cumency Contracts — 632475 — 612475
Todal — G12.475 — B2475

Dring the years ended 30 Septermber 20020 and 30 September 2019, there were no transfers beteeen Level 1, Level 2
and Leseel 3 of the fair value hierarchy for inancial assets and financial liabilities which were recorded at fair value.

There were no securities leveled at Level 3 at 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2018

Financial Assets and Financial Liabdlities not earmed at fair value but far which fair value |2 disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraft ane classifeed as Level 1. All other assels and liabilties not measuned at
fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer to the Staterments of Financial Position for
a breakdown of assets and liabdities and to Note 3(c) for a desenption of the valuation techniques.

24

176/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss [continued)

The puttable value of redesmable pamicipabng Units elassified a8 a financial lakikty & calcubated based on the net
difference bebwsen total assets and all othes liabilibes of a Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offerng
Memorandum, These Units are not traded on an actve markel A demand feature is attached 1o these Units, as they
ame redeemakble at the hokders’ option and can be put back io the Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash equal to
propoficnate Units of the Sub-Trust's MAY attnibutable to the Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable
on dernand, discounted from the first date that the amount could Be required to be paid, The impact of discountng
in this instance & not mater@ml As such, Level 2 s deemed to be the most appropriate categonzation for net assels
attributable to holders of redeemable participating Units,

Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financlal Liabilities
Darivalives

In order to better define its contractual rights and to secure rights that will help the Sub.Trust rmitigate its counterparty
risk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an Internathonal Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (11504
Master Agreement’) or samdar agreements with #s dervative contract counterpanies, An |SDA Master Agreement
i5 a bilaberal agreement bebtween the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC dervatves, induding forasgn
exchange contracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the
event of a default andior termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically permit a single
nat payment in the event of a default (close-cut netting) or samilar event, including the bankruptey or insolvency of the
courtenpaty

Collateral and margin requrements differ bebween exchange traded derivatives and OTC dervatives. Margin
requirgmients are established by the broker of cleanng house for exchange-traded and centraly cleared dervatves
(financial fulures contracts, options and centrally cleared Swaps) pursuant to the goveming agreements for those
instrumant types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in certain circurrstances. Collateral terms are
contract-specific for OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an |S0A Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market armount for each transaction under such agreement and companng that amount to the value of any coilateral
cufrenthy pledged by the Sub-Trugst and the counterparty. Addwonally, the Sub-Trust may be réquined o post additicnal
collateral to the counterparty in the form of intial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmabon of
the OTC transaction.

For financial reporting purposes, cash collateral that has been pladged to cover obligations of the Sub-Trust and cash
collateral recaived from the counterparty, if any, & reported saparataly cn the Statements of Financial Position as due
framidue to broker. Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust, if any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments.
Genarally, the amount of collateral due from of 1o a counterparty must excesd a minimem ranster amount threshold
before a transher is required o be made. To the extent amounts due o the Sub-Trust from &s counterparties are not fully
collateralized, contractually or otherwsse, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nonperformance. The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty risk by only entening into agreements with counterparties that it believes to
be of good standing and by monitoring the financsal stability of those counterparties.

Additionally, the netting of assets and labilites and the offseting of collateral pledged or received are based on
contractual netting/set-oll provisions in the |SDA Master Agreerment of samdar agreements. However, in the event of a
default or insolvency of a counterparty, & court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions
of prohibitions against the right of setolf that may be impoesed due W a partcular jurisdiction’s bankruptey of insolvency
laers.
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Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
Danvalives (eonbnusd)

The following table sets fordh the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC demvative instruments that are subject o
enforceable master netting arangemaents or similar agreements at the year ended 30 September 2018 The Sub-
Trust's met exposure to OTC derivative instrurmanis at the year ended 30 September 2020 was immaterial (balow 1%)
therefore a table is not presented.

-Sep-219
Dusriwative Assots™ Dievivative Lishilses"
et Davivative  Colateral
Axiali R i) Mt

& party Formards Forwards: [Lisbilitios)  Pladged™  Amount™
(=TT 1,173 [EILESTTY [EIERLE EILT- [LELE
JPicegan Chase £ Co LE-20] B B e - TR
kil Lyt - 235,168y 235, 16E) - 255,006
Fooyal Bank of Canada . e {11y B {111y
Foyal Bank of Scolland PLG 8347 . B.247 . BT
Total A7 A58 B32475) {615,816) 30,00 [I05018)

sy amounts avalsizle for o] tead nel netied inthe Statements of Financial Foaftions.
-“ﬂ:ﬂmmmmunﬂ amoun Sus 320 fram counterparty i Ihe svent of o defoull Baved on It coninaciual 1et-0ff fghts Unded Ths agreement, Nt
amn STy R l I

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gains, profits or other taxes in the Cayman Istands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust Nor are there gift, estate or inhentance taxes in the Cayman |slands.
The Trustes has applied for and has received from the Governor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman |slands an undertaking in
accordance with Secton 81 of the Trusts Law {as amended) that for a period of 50 years from the date of the creaton
of the Master Trust ne law which s thereafler enacted in the Cayman Islands imposing any taxes or duty to be leveed
on income of on capital assets, gams or appreciation of any tax in the nature of estate duly or inherfance tax shal
apply to the property comprised in or any income arising under the Sub-Trust or to the Trustee or Unitholders thereof
in respect of any such property or income, provided that a Unithokder who is at any time resident or dorniciled in the
Cayman Islands (other than any object of a charitable trust o power o an exemplted of ordinary non-resident company
incorporated in the Cayman |slands) shall be Fable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if
such undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant saction of the Trusts Law shall be construed as
mxempting any such person resident or domiciled in the Estands from any law imposing any tax or duty refered to in
the Trusts Law

The Sub-Trust currently incurs withholding taxes imposad by certain countries on investrment income and capital gains.
Such income or gain is recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Withholding
taxes are shown as a separate item in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

For the years ended 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2015, withholding taxes were comprised of the followng
bakinces:

2020 2018
Inberest Taxes ] 61,342 H] -

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by antities which are domiciled in countries ather than the Cayman Islands,
Many ef these foreign countries have ta laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non ressdents,
such as the Sub-Trust. Typecally, these capital gains taxes are required 1o be determined on a sell assessment basis
and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub-Trust's brokers on a “withholding™ basis.

In accordance with |AS 12 - Income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax liability when it is probable that
the tan laws of foreign countries require a tax Eability to be assessed on the Sub-Trusts capital gains sourced from
swch fareign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and crcumstances.
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G, Taxation {continued )

The tax liabilty 5 then measured al the amount expected 1o be paid to the relevant taxation authoities ugng the L
lirers and rafes that have been enacioed of substantively enacted by the end of the reporing penod. There 5 somelimes
uncertainty about the way enacted tax kaw is apphed to offshore investment funds. This creates uncertainty about
whether or not a tax labdty will utbmately be paid by the Sub-Trust Therafore when measenng any uncertain tax
labdities management considers all of the relevant facts and circumstances. available at the time which could inflsence
the kkelihood of payment, including any formal of informal practicas of the relevant & authorities.

For the years ended 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2019, the Sub-Trust has measured uncertain tx liabilities
and related interest and penalties with respect to forelgn capital gains taxkes at nd. While this represents managament's
best estifnate there rerranns 4 sk that forergn tax authofitses will attempt o collect taxes on capitsl gainsg earned by the
Sub-Trust This could happen without giving any prsor warning, possibly on a retrospective bases, and could resuRtina
substantial loss to the Sub-Tnest.

T Significant Agreements and Related Parties
{a) investment Management and Advisors Fea

Under tha terms of the Management Agreament, the Imvesiment Manager receives, fram the assets of the Sub.-Trust,
a quaderly fee accniing daily and calculated and paid on a quartédy basis in arfears equal to 0B0% of the Sub.
Trust's average MAV, determined as of the last business day of the applicable quarter end, adjusted to reflect any
subscriptions, redempbons and distribubions duting the applicable calendar quaner. In addition, subject to the consent
of the Investment Manager, the Trustee reserves the right to waive fees, or impose greater or lesser fees on, of to
rebale all or a portion of any of the investment management fees bo any Unitholder, including affiliates of the Investrment
Manager, as may be agreed o by the [nvestment Manager, Trustee and the apphicable Unahelder. The mvestment
management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensae Income for the years ended 30 Septermber 2000
and 30 September 2019, respectnaly

The Sub-Trust invests in undedying funds which may alse pay investment management fees 1o the investment advisars
who are related parties to G5AM and G5 Singapore. The Sub-Trustindirectly bears the expenses paid by the enderlying
funds The table below sets forth the fee rate for the underlying funds and is as follows:

Aniial Foa

Funds Hﬂ-ﬁ

Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - US5 Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X nil
Goldman Sachs Funds SICAY - Goldman Sachs Colos & Capital Securities Porfolis - Class 10 ni

b} Manager Fee

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) SA. ("MIBL" or the "Manager”) serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust

MIBL has been authcrized as a commercial bank and is reguiated in the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg by the Commissicn
de Survedlance du Sectewr Financier (C55F). It was inconporated in Lusembourg as a sociébé anonyme on 11 Aprl
1574 as a majority—oened subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd.

The Manager receies, from the assets of the Sub-Trust, a fee accruing daily and paid on a quarterly basis in arears
equal 1o 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's average MAY. The manager fees for the years ended 30 Seplember 2020 and 30
September 2019 are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income, respectively

e} Administration and Transfer Agent Fee

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. (BBH") is the Sub-Trest's Administrator and Transfer Agent. The Administrator and
Transfer Agent perform certain day-to-day adminstrative tasks on behalf of the Sub-Trust, including maintenance of the
Sub-Trust's books and records, calculation of the NAV and payments of the Sub-Trust's expenses.

BEH is paid solely out of the assets of the Sulb-Trust including asset-basad, safekeeping, transaction, servicing and
other lees as may be agreed upon from time 1o tirme with the investrrent Manager Additionally, at month end, the
secunties for the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the transaction type and a fee rate s apphied, The Sub-Trust will
pay such lees manthly in anmears

a7
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T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
{e) Administration and Transfer Agent Fee (continued)

Annual adminstration and transhes agent charges on the value of month end average nel assels were assessed at the
Sub-Trust level, based on the following schedules.

Far the period from 1 October 2019 through 20 Apnl 2020

Assels up be USD S00 million 4.0bps
Assets between USD 500 million = LSO 1 billion 3.0bps
Assets ahove USD 1 billion 25bps

Effectve 21 April 2020:

Assets up to USD 500 million S0tps
Aggets babaaen USD 500 million - LSO 1 Bllish 4.0 bBps
Ansels ghove USD 1 bilkon 3.0bps

The administration and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statemenis of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 30 Septarmber 2020 and 30 September 2019, respectivaly

{d}  Distribution Fee

Untd March 31, 2020, the Global Distributor received a fee, accruing daily and paxd on a quanery basis in amears, equal
o 0LED% of the Sub-Trust's average NAY, adjusted to reflect any subscriptions, redemphions or distribubans during the
apphiable calendar quartes

The Japanese Distributor receres a fee, accruing daily and paid on a quarterly basws = arrears, equal 1o 0.80% of
the Sub-Trust's average MAN, adjusted to reflect any subscripbons, redermptions or distributions during the applicatie
calendar quarter.

The distibubon fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comgrehensive Income for the years ended 30 Septemiber
2020 and 30 September 20115, respectively

{e)  Trustee Fes

Brown Brothers Hamman Trust Comgany (Cayman) Limited acts &s the Trustee for the Sub-Trust The Tnistes is
respangible for the overall supernision of the Sub-Trust's assets, purauant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust. Far
the period from 1 Qotaber 2019 through 20 April 2020, the Trustes was paid a fee, monthly in arrears, equal to 0.01%
of the average NAY. Effective 21 April 2020, the Trustee is paid a fee, monthly in arrears, equal to 0.02% of the average
AW

The trustes fees are disciosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2020
and 30 Septerber 201 & respectively,

in Custadian Fea

The Trustee has delegated the responsibilty for cuslody of the Sub-Trust's assats to BBH. The cusiodian carmes out the
usual duties regarding cusiody, cash and securies deposas, without any restrction. Fees are charged on safekeepng
of securiies on @ monthly basis. At month end, the securities held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the
country af angin. The USD eqguivalent far value s derved for each securlty and a fee rate s applied basad on country
of cngin.

The cusiodian fees are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 Septernber 2020
and 30 September 2015 respectively

8
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T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
g} Agent Company Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Lid acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust The Agent
Company receives a fes, accruing dady and paid quarerdly in amears, equal to 0.03% of the Sub-Trust's HAY

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2020 and 30 September 2012 respectively

B, Redeemable Participating Units
Classes |gsisn Price Miniemsm Initial Subscription
EUR EUR 10 EUR 100
JPY JEY 10,000 JEY 10,000
usD USD 10 USD 100

Units will be offered for sale on each business day at the MAV per Unit of the applicable class.

Units ane redeermmable at the option of the Ungholder upon notice given in accordance with the terms of the Oftermg
Memorandum. Linits will be redeemed al the NAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of close of business on
the applicable Redemption Date, provided that the Investment Manager may, in its sole discretion, reduce such amount
by any expenses incurred in connection with such redemption

As of 30 September 2020 and 20 September 2018, the Sul-Trust had only one Unithoider, which is a related party to
the Manager.

The following summarizes the activity m the Sub-Trust's Units.

HNurvber of Units

Class EUR Class EUR Class JPY Class JPY Clags USD Class USD

{MDisk) {5Dist) {MDist) {50st) {MDist) (SDist}

Balance 30 Seplember 2078 G677, 758 523411 105,547 B4 T35 2,714,032 T4T.588
Subscriptions of redeemakle

pafticipating Units 2,705 21,580 22.211 2278 344,950 TE.090
Redemplions of redesmable

paricipating Unsts (195.257) (87.347) (34,497) (25.904) [AT.547) (160, 588)

Balance 30 September 2019 ABS, 206 AT 6ol 183,261 41,108 FEIFETE) GE3,090
Subscriptions of redeemabie

participating Units BT 11584 190231 25414 804,935 TIBTSE
Redemptions of redeemable

paricipating Units |X2E AT (198 T42) |36 B54) {21.958) ATEB25) (237 285)

Balancs 30 Seplembar 2020 FIT 338 511 55 478 42 56T 2838, 635 1,154 580

a. MAW par Unit

The consideration recaived or pard for nedeemable paticipating Units. msued ar re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's net assets value per redeermable parbeipating Units at the date of the ransaction

The NAY and MAY per Unit for each Undt class cutstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

30-Sep-2020 3-Sep-2019
Unit Class Mot Asset Value MAY Por Unit Nt Assot Valug MAY Per Unit
Cless EUR (MDist) UsD 2,827 gar EUR 5.26 wso 4,500,588 EUR 851
Class EUR (SDist) uso 4494738 EUR .32 S0 5574408 EUR 1117
Class JFY { MDist) usD 15,061,202 JFY 8332 usn 14546668  JPY 8578
Class JFY (S0ist) usD 4800707 JFY 11,406 us0 4279402 JPY 1250
Class USD (MDvt) UsD 24,584 656 usD 5.50 usD 22554, 454 usD 203
Class USD (SDHst) usn 14.557 211 uso 12.63 Us0 BO90.576  USD 1220
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10.

1.

{a)

Distributions

Digtributions are made at the alection of the nvestment Manager and the amounts dectared and paxl during the years
ended 30 September 2020 and 30 Septermber 2018 are disclosed in the Stalements of Compeehensive Income when
net assets attnibutable to Holkders of Redeemable Partipating Units are class#ied as a financial lakilgy, Distributions
to Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAV per Linit without any comespending change in the number of LUings per
Unithclders. This results in a Unitholder's overall investrment in the Sub-Trust being reduced. In additon, any distributions
pamd duning a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trust's accumulated ret incomed{ioss) from operations resulls m a
podtion of the dstiibutions being a return of capstal

The folivaing table indicates the anticipated distribution deciaration date for each frequency of distribution, unbess
othetsse determned by the Mandger, in congultabon wath the lnvestment Manager

Frequoncy of Distribution Dilstribution Declaration Date
[ MGnEly 10 of ench menin
SO Sermi-Annual_ 10th of Februsry sd Augusl each year

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing activities exposa it to vanous types of risks that are associated with the financial investmeonts
and rmarkets in which the Sub-Trust invests. These may be bath derivative and non-derivaiive financial investments. As
at 20 September 2020, the Sub-Trust's investmaent potfolio is compeised of debt and derivative investments. A% at 30
Septemnber 2019, the Sub-Trusts investment portfolio was comprised of underlying funds and demvative investments.
The Trustes has appointed the Investment Advisors to manage the risks of the Sub-Trust The significant types of
financial risks which the Sub-Trust is exposed to are market nsk, liquidity risk and credi risk. The Cffering Memorandum
provides details of these and other types of sk some of whach are addiional to that informaton provided in these
financial staterments.

Aszeet allscation s determined by the Sub-Trust's Investment Advisors who manage the allocation of assets to achieve
the mvestment objective as detailed in Mote 2 Achieverment of the investment objective involves taking risks. The
Irvestment Advisors exercise judgment based on analysss, research and risk management techniques when makng
imeestment decisions. Devergence from the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
podtiobs & manitared in accordance with the Sub.Trust's fisk managament poley.

The existence of multiple investment vehicles investing in the same underlying fund, presents certain unique nsks to
imvestors, The Sub-Trust may be matenally affected by the actions of ancther entity investing in the same underlying
fund. For example, if anather Unitholder of the undedying fund redeems some of all of 15 interests, the Sub.Trusl,
may expenence highes pro rata operating expenses, thereby producing lower returms. Similarly, the underlying fund
may become less diverse due to redemptions from its other Unitholders, resulting in increased portfolio risk. The
underlying fund may restrict &5 investment activites or be precluded from investing in certain instuments due to
regquiatory restrctions on certain of its direct or indirect investors or otheewise, which may have an adverse effect on the
pedarmance of the underlying fund, and, in tifn, the Sub-Trust

The nsk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detaded balow:

Market Risk

Thie potental for changes in the far value of the Sub-Trusts imvestrment panfolio & referned to as market rigk. Commanty
used calegories of market nsk include currency risk, interest rate nsk and other price risk.

Cutrency risk may result from exposures to changes in spot paces, farvard prices and volatilitles of eurrency
rabes.

. |merest rabe risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the vancus yield
curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Oithes price sk is the rsk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
other than those ansing frem currency fesk of mterest rate nsk and may result frarm exposures to changes o
the prices and volatilties of indwidual equities, equity baskels, equity mdices, and commodities

The market risk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trust's investment risk and return objectives.
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks {continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)

Market risk is managed through the applcation of sk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisors determine an
appropriate risk target, commonly referred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting framewark

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRAT) s responsible for independently monfioring, analyzing
and reporting the marked risks taken by the Investment Advisers. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
market risks including moniorng sensitivites, and Tracking Error.

Dwetads of the Sub-Trust's investment portiodio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedules of Investments. AR
individual debt, collective imvestrnent schemes and dervative investments are disclosed separately.

11 Currency Risk

Each currency class of the Sub-Trust will seek o hedge against each relevant currency. This s referred to as Class
Hedging. Moreover, whene a Unitholder invests in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged into a class currency other
thar the horme cuirency of the Unhalder's swn unsdictian, such Untholder will be exposed to the signifcant ik that
the class curmency will depreciate against such home cumency.

Hedging with the relevant class currency s not necessarily complete and each cumency class may be subject to
currency exchange fluctuation of the cumency in which the Units have been issued.

In principle, each class of the Sub-Trust is hedged to the currency of that class. Hedging gains and losses, with respect
to hedging actwity undertaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of a Cumency Class, are aflocated solely bo that respective
currency class.

The Suk-Trust may invest in financial mvestments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than
their functonal currency, Consequertly, the Sub-Trust may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of thelr funclional
currency relative to cther foreign currencies may change in @ manner that has an adverse affect on the value of that
podtion of the Sub-Trust's assels or labdites denommated in currencies ather than its functional currency. Please nefer
ta the Schedules of Invesiments of the Sub-Trust which defails investiments in currencies other than their functicnal
CUITENCY.

Whan an investor imvests into a Unéit class which is in a déferent currency to the base cummency of the Sub-Trust in which
itinwests, the currency risk of the investor will be different to the cumency risk of the Sub-Trust

The following sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes in the
currency markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the base currency of the Sub-Trust for the year
ended 30 Seplember 2000 ard Master Fund for the year ended 30 September 2019 versug all olher currancies. The
currency risk sensitivity analysis includes monetary and non-monetary items while alse considering the hedging effect
resuting from the use of dervates,

The Sub-Trust had no material currency risk exposure at 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2019

The above analyss dlustrates the impact associated with changes i the currency market that are reasanably possibie
el a one year pencd, and these do not include stress scenaros when market moves and changes in correlations and
liquadity may result in larger averall gains of losses

The Sub-Trust had the following currency concentrabons, incleding hedging, greater than 5% of MAV as at 30
September 2020 and 30 Seplember 2018

Currancy Currency
concantration concendration

Canrency an -2020 -2018

4P 27.52% 3185

EUR 13.22% 16.84%
EL]
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks {continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)
(] Currency Risk (continued)

Far the Master Fund, there were no curency concentratons, including hedging, greater than 5% of NAV at 30
September 2018,

(i) Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in fied income securities and corporate debt; including through its indirect exposure to the
imvesiments of the Master Fund. Any change to the relevant interest rates for particular securities rmay result in the
Investment Advisors being unable to secune smilar refurns on the expiry of the contracts or the sale of securities. In
addition, changes to prevailing interest rates or changes in expectations of future rates may result in an increase or
decrease in the value of the secunties held In general, if inberest rales rise, the valee of the fued income securities will
decline, A decline in interest rates will in genaral have the opposite effect

The Sub-Trust may invest in instruments in desired curencies at fied, floating and zero rates of interest; including
thraugh indirect exposure to the investments of the Master Fund,

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposures for various currencies in the Sub-Trust, including those based
on indirect exposure through investrment in the Master Fund, and the impact that is associated with changes in the
interest rates, This gensvity analysis 15 based on a change in the interest rates apphcable to one currency while holdng
all cther mterest rates constant, except for the Total Portfolio, which assumes all interest rates move smaultanecusly
by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of T5bps means that all interest rates along a curve wall change by
either a TSbps increase or decrease (ie. a 0.75% increase or decrease). Sensitivity percentages have been changed
this pericd to more approphately reflect prevailing market conditions,

At 30 September 2020, a positive/negative parallel shift for interest rates represents a +/-50bps parallel shift in the yield
curve for developed interest rates and & +L125bps shift for emerging markets interest rates. Developed rmarkets ane
the group of the Eurazone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzerand, Denmark, the United Kingdom, Japan, MNorsay,
Mew Zealand, Sweden and the United States of America,

A 30 September 2018, a postive/negative parallel shift for interes! rates represents a +-T5bps parallel shift in the vielkd
curve for developed interest rates and a +/-125bps shift for emerging markets interest rates. Developed markets ane
the group of the Eurczone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzerdand, Denmark, the United Kingdom, Japan, Monsay,
MNew Zealand, Sweden and the Uinited States of America

Impact an NAV far parallel shin

30-Bep-2020 10-5ep-2020 M0-Sop-2005 30-Bap-2019
Cumwancy Fosltive Neagative Positlve Hogative
EUR (0% 0.5% {0.8%) 0.5%
GEP [ 0.27% §0.3%) 0.3%
ush (1.3%) 1.3% (2.0%) 2.0
Total Portfolio (2.0%} 1.0 {3A%) 3.1%

The above analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the interest rate market that are reasonably
possible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credit curves. These scenarios also de notinclude stress
scenanos when market moves and changes in comelations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.
In addiion, given the maturity profile of the nvestments as disclosed in the Schedules of Investments, changes in the
credi curve could have a significant impact on the NAV of the Sub-Trust
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)
(i) Interest Rate Risk [continued)
The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

Al 30-Sep-2020
Man Inerest
Wi b 1 ydar 1- Jyaars Qi 5 yRars Baaring Tatal

Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 965 897 - - - 965 887
Financzal assets held for rading andior

hedging 5,533,501 36,184,768 21.850.952 2.T46 BN 56,340,912
Cther assals - - - 585,231 889,21
Tolal Assels 6499418 36,154,768 21,880,953 1,615,852 ER,176,040
LiabilMias
Financial linbiities held for trading andfor

hedgng = - - 85,161 55,181
Payable for investments purchased - - - 200419 200,419
Other kabilities - - - 5,324 248 3,324,248
Todal Liabilities excluding nel assels

atiributable to Wnitholders = — — 2,619,528 3,619,828
At 30-Sep-2019

Hon Inferest
U b0 1 year 1- 5 years D 5 ybars Baaring Tatal

Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 00,534 - - 1,818 902 552
Financial assels held for rading andior

hEdging - - - 59,445, 45 50 445 946
Other assals - - - 311 642 311,642
Todal Asss 200,534 - - LU REL R B0, 660,440
Liabsilios
Financial inbiies held Tor trading andfor

hedging - - - 532,475 632,475
Fayable Tar investments purchased = - - m m
Cther labilities - - - 141,429 341 429
Todal Liabilities excluding net assets

atiributable to Unitholders = = = 974,15 74,015

The interest profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Master Fund as at 30 September 2018 was as follows:

At 30-Sep-2019
Naon Interest
Up to 1 year 1- Syears  Over S years  Bearing Total

Assels
Financial assets held for trading andiar

hedging 2545751 26424174 27 184 254 GET 082 57,351,341
Tolal Assels 2,585,751 26,924,174 27,164,354 BET, 062 57,351,341
Liabliities
Financial labies held Tor trading and’

ar hedging - - - 2 648 2 648
Total Liabilities sxcluding net assets

aliributable to Unitholders - - - 2,648 2,648
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk (continued)
(i) Other Price Risk

Cther price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes m market prices,
other than those ansing from currency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an ndividual
imvestrment, its issuer or any factor affecting financial investrents traded in the market

As the Sub-Trust's inancial imvestrnents are carried at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensave Income, all changes in market condibons will directly affect Met Assets Attnibutable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units

The Sub-Trusts investments in collective investment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the MAV as suppled
by the underlying funds. in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as cutlined in its Cffermg
Memorandum. While it is expected that the assets of the mutual funds will generally be valued by an independent third
party administrator ar cther sarvice provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other assets of
a mutual fund may not have a readily ascertamable market price. In such circumstances, the manager of the relevant
rutuad fund may be requined to value such securties o instruments.

The Sub-Trust is not exposed to any maternal other price risk

[} Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis

Some of the Imitations of the sensitvdy analyss tables above nclude:

= the analysis is based on histoncal data and cannot take account of the fact that future rmarket price movernents,
correlations betwesn rrarkets and levels of market liguidity may bear no refation 1o historical patterns;

. the analyss is a relative estirmate of risk rathes than a precise and accurate number;

. the analysis represents a hypothetical outcorne and is not intended to be predictive, and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

{b)  Liquidity Risk

Liqueddy risk is the nsk that the Sub-Trust will encounter difficully in meating obligations associated with Tnancl
lmbdities that are settled by delivering cash or ancther financial asset Among other things iquidity could be impared by
an inability to access secured andfor unsecured sources of fmancng, an mability 1o soll assets or unforeseen outlions
of cash or collateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This situation may arise due
to circumstances cutside of the Sub-Trust's control, such as a general market disruption or an operational problem
aflecting the Sub-Trust o third parties, Also, the abilty o sell assets may be impaired if cther marke: parlicipants are
seeking to sell similar assets at the same time.

The Sub-Trust's financial assets and financial liabilities include irvestments in dervative confracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in investments which may
represent a significant percentage of issue size. As a result, the Sub-Trust may not be able to liquidate quickly some
of thess irvestrents at an amount close to fair value in order to meet requirements, of to respond to specilic events
such as detenoration in the creditworthiness of any particular issuer. T he forced liquidation of investment positions may
cause financial lesses

The Sub-Trusts mwestments include colliective investment schemes, which may irmpose greater restrichons on
redemplions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust This may include offerings less frequent redemption dates than ane
offered by the Sub-Trust to its Unaholders.

The Sub-Trust provedes for the subscripbion and redemption of Units and it is therefore exposed to the lguedity nsk
associated with Unitholder redemptons in accordance wath the terms m the Offenng Memorandum. The Sub-Trust's
Cffering Memaorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Uinits.
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
b} Liguidity Risk [continued)

Thie Sub-Trust is managed to nclude liqued investments sulficient to meel normal liquidity needs although substantal
redemptions of Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trest to liquidate is imvestments more apidly than
othersise desirable in crder to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Units redeemad and the wvaluation of the Units that remain outstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assets if more liguid assets have been sold o meet redemptions.

The Trustee may Bmit or suspend redemptions in certain circumstances, including, but not lirited to, when the
deterrmingbon of NAY has been suspended. where the disposal of pant of all of the Sub-Trust's assets 1o meet
such redemplion requests would, in the reasonable opinion of the Trustee, be prejudicial to Unitholders, or under
exiracrdinary circumstances beyond the contral of the Trustes. Wih respect to any redemphan, having consulted with
Investment Manager, the Trustee may reserve amounts from the redemption proceeds for any expenses, liabilties or
contingencies, even if such resanves are not reguired by IFRS.

As at 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2018, all liability amowunts ane due within three months.

As at 30 September 2020, gross inflows and gross outflows for foreard foreign curency contracts were USD 55,8681, 315
and LLSD 55678, 728, respectively.

As at 30 Septenber 2019, gross inflows and gross cutflows for forsard foreign cumency contracts were USD 31 521 850
and LISD 32,136 686, respactively.

Forward foreign currency contracts are generally sefttied nat
Financing arrangements include dersvative transactions,

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair valee of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trust's access o kuidty and abikty to
maintain leveraged positions, and may cause the Sub-Trust to incur material losses. The Sub-Trust may borrow or
utilize other foms of leverage (on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including, Moreasing investrment
capacity, and covenng operating expenses or for the saftlernent of transactions. However, there i$ no guarantee that
any such arrangements for obtaining leverage will be available, or, if available, wil be available on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub-Trust Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets of result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trust.

The use of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the effect of any wolatlity in fair values an the Sub-Trust's Net
Asgets Atributable to Halders of Redearnable Participating Units

Adecline in the market value of the Sub.Trust's assets may have particular adverse consaquences in instances wherna
they have borrowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
result in the lender (inchuding dermvative counterparties) requiring the Sub-Trust to pest additional collateral or sthersise
sell assets at a time when it may not be in the Sub-Trust's best interest to do so

(<) Credit Risk

Credit rsk i the risk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial less for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation

The Investrment Advisors have adopted procedures to reduce credit sk related to its dealings with counterparties
or issuers in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting. the Imnvestment Advisors or their related parties evaluale both credit-
worthiness and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk
of approved counterpanties o Swers 5 then monnoned on an ongoing bass, incuding penodic reviews of financial
statements and interim financial reports as needed.
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
e} Credit Risk (continued)

In order to reduce exposure 1o credd losses, some over-the-counter dervalive agreerments entened into by the Sub-Trust
permit netting of ransactons arising under such agreements, excluding those with counterparties executing only spot
foreign exchange conftracts. \While such netting nghts do not result in an offset of reported assets and liabilties, they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
extent af the value of unfavorable overthe-counter transactions with the sarme counterparty upon the occurrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are settled on a net basis.

Dbt securities are subject to the risk of issuer's or a guarantor's mabiity to meet principal and interest payments on
its obligations and are subjedt to prce volatilty due to factors such as interest rate sensitivily, market perception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.

The Sub-Trest s subject 1o a8 number of rssks relating to the insclvency, administration, Equidation or othar formal
protection from creditors (fInsolvency™) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian [/ Trustee, These risks include without
limitation:

i The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustes which is not being treated as client
maney bath at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodzans ! Trustes (“cheant

i The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian | Trustese has failed to treal as client money in
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Sub-Trust

il The loss of some or all of any securibes held on Sub-Trust which have not been properly segregated and 5o
identified both at the level of the Custedian and any sub-custodians f Trustee (Trust Assets”) or client money
held by or with the Custedian or sub-custodian [ Trustes

i, The loss of some of all assets due to the ncormect operation of accoants by the Custodian or sub-custodan
Trustee or due to the process of dentifying and transferring the relevant Trust Assets andior client maney
inchuding any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insolvency

W Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the relevant
assels.

An insohiency could cause severe disfuphion to the Sub-Trust's investment actvity. In $ome Grcumstances, this could
cause the Investrment Manager to temporandy suspend the calculation of the NAV and dealing in Units

At 30 September 2020 and 30 September 201 9, the following financial assets were exposed 1o credit risk investments
in debt investments, dervative inancial assets, cash and cash equivalents and other recesables. The carnying amounts
of financial assets best reflect the maximum counterparty credit risk exposure at the reporting date.

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excludng notonal values on forward foreign cumency contracts) as at the
repaiing date can ke analyzed as follows. Amounis in the table below are based on the market value.

10-Sap-2020 30-Sap-2019
Instrument Type uso uso

Cash and cash equivalents 55, 897 902 852
Investments* 63,594 281 -
Interest receable 555,211 -
Dvidend receivable - 1,642
Due from brokers:
Collateral amaunts - 310,000
Forward foreign currency contracts 186,747 17,459
_Total B5,826,1568 1,2,453
= Oxpinni ik & pared ane il Nekaded i i etk Sinos By 06 Nof epods P Sub-Tret o direel credt ik
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

1.

]

Financial Investments and Associated Risks {continued)
Credit Risk (continued)
The Sub-Trust has the following exposure to msuer credit rsk

Rating 30-Bep 2020 30.S0p-2018
A 353 -
BEE 4726
BE 37.38
B 7.0z
CoC 050 -
Mot Raled 444 100,00
Tatal 100.00% 100,00

The Master Fund has the following exposure fo issuer credit nsk (as a percentage of the tofal market value of the

Master Fund) as at 30 September 2019:

_Rating 0-Sep-2013

A 681
BEB 4885
BE 3148
B 1033
oG 080
Het Rated 212
Total 100.00%

Saecurity ratings, if any, are obtaned from S&PMoody'siF itch Investor Service.

The tatle above indicates the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's investments. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
imvestment grade in their cvem right or if not rated then an entity in the corporate famsdy tree has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Investrent Manager balieves there s strong implicit support
fram the rated enbly 1o the counterpary of mauer. The Investmen Advisors have a credit policy in place and the
meposure o credit nsk is monitored on an ongding basis.

A credit default swap is an agreement that ivvalves ane party making a stream of payments to anather panty in exchange
far the fight 1o recerve profection on a reference secunty or obligaton. As a seller of protection, the Sub-Trust generally
recaies a paymant stream throughout the term of swap, provided that there is no credit event In additon, if the Sub-
Trust sells protection through a credit defauk swap, the Sub-Trust could suffer a loss because the value of the reference
oigation rmay be less than the premium payments received, Upon the cccurmence of a specfic credit event, the Sub.
Trust, as a seller of credit protecton, may be reguired to take possession of the defaulled reference abligation and
pay the buyes an amaunt equal to the nolional ameunt of the $wap in a physcal seftled trade The Sub-Toust iy alss
pay a net settlement amount i the form of cash or securilies equal to the notional amount of the swap reduced by the
recovery value of the reference obligation in a cash settfed trade. Recovery values are at tmes established through
the credit event auchion process in which market parficpants are ensured that a transparent price has been sat for the
defaulted secunty ar ablgation. In addition, the Sub-Trust is entitled to a retum of any assets, which have been pledged
a5 collateral to the counterparty. The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit default swaps, if any, s disciosed n
the Schedules of Investments. There were no tredit default swaps as at 30 September 2020 and 20 Septernber 2018

The Sub-Trust had no individual counterparty or issuer credit risk greater than 5% of the net assets atinbutable to
Haolders of Redeemable Participating Linits as at 30 Septermber 2020 and 30 September 2019, The Master Fund had
no counterparty or issuer credit risk greater than 5% of NAV as at 30 September 2018

The Sub-Trust measures credit risk and expected credit losses using probabidity of default, exposure at defauk and
loss given defaull. Management consider both historical analysis and forward looking inforrmation in determining any
expected credit loss. Management consider the proebabilty of default to be close to zero as the counterparties have
a strang capacity to meet their contractual obligatons in the near term, As a result, at 30 September 2020 and 30
Septermber 2019 no koss allowance has been recognized based on 12-month expected credit losses as any such
impairment would be wholly insignificant to the Sub-Trust
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
(1] Additisnal Risks
Additional risks include, but are not limfted bo the falleang,

(1) Capital Risk Management

The capital of the Sub-Trust & represanted by the Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Parbcipating Units
The amount of the et Asssts Attributable 1o Holders of Redeemable Particigating Units can change significantly on a
daily bases as the Sub-Trust 15 subject to daily subscriptions and redempbions at the discretion of Untholdes. The Sub-
Trust's objective when managing capstal is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a going concern in crder
to provide returns fer Unitholder and benedits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of the investment activities of the Sub-Trust

(i) Concentration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a mited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of investments is that performance rray be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
individual irmestrment

(i} Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in information, communications, transaction processing
and settiernent, and accounting systems, The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Mote T, maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational rsk. Reviews of the service levels of senvice providers
ara performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisors. No assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
eifectve.

({5 Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could ocour durmg the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trust

With respect to tax, the SubsTrust may be subject 1o taxabon on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
jurisdictions where the Sub-Trust invests.

The interpretation and applicability of the tax law and regulations by tax autheodties at times may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as Eabiliies. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncerainty and may result in additional tax liabigties, interest and penalties based on future acticns,
interpretations or judgments of these authanties covenng cument and past tax positions. Accounting standards may
also change, creating or remewing an obligation for the Sub-Trust o accrue for a potential tax Habillity. Censequently, it
i5 possible that certain potentiall tax obligations which currently are not probable may become 50 which may result in
addttional tax habilites for the Sub-Trust in the fubwe and these additional liabilities may e material. Becausa of the
faregoing uncertainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liabilities ulimately bome by the Sub-Truest, including at the
time of any subscrptions, redemptions or exchanges of interests in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adverse imgact
on investars at that tire.

Additional details of nek notdisclosed inthesefinancial staterments can befound n the Sub-Trusts Offering Memorandum,

12 Credit institutions

As at 30 Septermber 2020 and 30 September 2019, all cash and cash equsvalents and amounts due fromita brokers
waare hedd by the following credit institutions with a credit rating of A or higher. Credit institution rabings ane abtained from
SEP's [ Moody's Investors Service [ Fch Ratings and are unaudited.
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Credit Institutions (coentinued)

13

14.

15,

1€

1T

Assnls

30-Sey

p-2019

Coun

=
o)
=]

4 of Ht
.i.:__p;ct:

% of Net

Assols

Browm Brothers Harmiman & Cal'

1,918

0,000

Browm Broghers Harmiman & Co &

noeT

JPMorgan Chase & o™

200,534

51

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation™

965857

Total cash and cash aquivalents

455,837

1.50
1.50

02,882

1.8

Due from brokers:

Citibank HA™

210,000

[EF]

Tofal dus from brokors

0,000

0.52

it e — ool iulaie il Scraurt

BT Dapoat

R = ath coilaleng A Mrwand RoreeR DuTecy Confrects
FRefecty aviual BFcurtl roundir B e s 00056

Liabllities

30-5g

p-2013

CMHEE‘[‘I

usp

% of Mot
Aszats

% of Nat
Assols

Dhus bo brokers:

Citibark H&"

750,000

0.38

Total d brokers

250,000

0,38

YR = cenh colalen e e R DUTenoy COnBach

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates {against USD) were used to comert the investments and other assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than LSD:

I0-Sep-2020 J0-Bap-2019
Eura (EURY 0.B52TT0 D.917283
Japaness Yen (JPY) 10553000 108,070
British Pound (GBF) 0773510 =

Soft Commissions
The Sub-Trust may pay comrissions for execution only andior for execution and investment ressarch. The Sub-Trust

didd mot othersse enter into any thed party soft commission anangerments. for the years ended 30 Septembaer 2000 and
30 Septernber 2018

Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilibes as at 30 September 2020 and 30 September 2018

Other Matters

Effective 22 April 2020, the Sub-Trust completed a redemption-in-kind of 382,082 Units of the Master Fund valued
at 550,513,054 such that the assels previously heid by the Master Fund becams directly held by the Sub-Trust The
change resufted in the Sub-Trust becoming directly invested in Capial Securities in order to reduce the ongosng
expenses bome by the Untholders, as there is an addiional layer of expenses mcurred at the Master Fund level. The
corresponding changs bo the investiment objective of the Sub-Trust s dsclosed in Note 2.

During the pencd, global markets experenced a signdicant increase in volatility across all tinancial mstruments as a
result of the COVID-15 pandemic. The situaticn is being actively monitored and any significant developments pertaining
to changes in the operation of the Sub-Trust will be communicated to investors.

Subsequent Events

Mo events cccumed subsequent o 30 September 2020 that would reguire adjustment to, o disclosure in these financial
statements
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For the Year Ended 30 September 2020

18,

19,

Indemnifications
The Sulb-Trust may enter s contracts that contain a vasiety of indemniheationg. The Sub-Tresl's maiFrm ex posue

under these arrangaments & unknowm, However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these
contracts

Approval of the Financial Statements

The Trustes has approved the Tnancial statements on 29 Decermber 2020 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance.
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Holdings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Mat
Cumency  Description % Date USD  Assels
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
200000 Assicurazion General SpA ™ 642 0802022 270,842 0.42
250000  Aviva PLC#= B13 Z00a2022 348 858 0.54
50,000  Awiva PLC™ B13 18M1/2028 78,280 012
100,000 AXCA SeieE 545 Q40E2020 147 266 023
200,000  AXA SAME BED  DEOFR2028 314,833 0.49
200000  Bank of lreland Group PLC™ 313 1808/2022 258 5T 0.40
250,000 Barclays PLCY™ 7.25 15032023 330,068 051
150,000  Barclays PLC™ 375 222025 202,034 o3
200000 HIBC Holdings PLC™ M 588  2800/2005 262,282 041
100,000  Intesa Sanpacio Spa 515 1000672030 140,908 0.22
200,000 Legal & General Group PLCH 538 2THOR2025 266711 0.48
200000  Lioyds Banking Group PLCH & 783 2THOG2023 269,942 0.42
350000 MAG PLCH 563 200203 525,659 082
200000 Predential PLC 813 19122031 343 548 053
350,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLCH 813 3oMir2023 507 344 0.78
200,000  RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLCY 488 07042039 272,333 0.42
200,000 RSAlInsutance Group PLCY 213 101072025 287104 0,48
300,000 Santander UK Group Holdings PLC 738 2400652022 404 323 0.63
200,000  Virgin Money LUK PLC® 825 DEMDE2024 s 0.40
EEIE T BAT
Eura
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank MWk 4.38 22062025 458 Al 073
400,000  AIB Group PLCH™ B25 23082025 488 708 0.73
350,000  Argentum Netherlands BY for Zunch Insurance 3.50 Q1MO2020 455 D85 o7z
Co Ltd™
300000  Assicurazion Generali Spal 550  2TMO2027 414,608 0,64
300000  AT&T Ing = - O2032025 340,058 0.53
GO0,000  AXA S 388 OBMO2025 TIB 50 1.21
400,000  Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SAF= 888 14042021 487 471 076
400,000  Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SARS 588 240002023 464 627 0.72
200000 Banco de Sabadell SANE 650 18052022 210,491 033
200000 Banco de Sabadeill Sait 538  12M22023 240,308 037
00000 Banco de Sabadell S& 563 QE0S2020 373348 0.58
200,000 Banco Santander SAWH 625 11002021 235,375 038
500,000 Banco Santander SAY S 875 25042022 612,337 085
«00,000  Banco Santander Sai = .38 14012026 428 214 0.68
A00,000  Bankm SAM 3.38 19032022 480 435 Q.74
200,000  Bankm SAME 533 1902023 240,753 0.37
200,000 BAWAG Group AGH 238 2600002024 240,239 037
260000  BNP Paribas SA/%E B13 17082022 I8 185 0.48
200,000  BP Capital Markets PLC™ 363 Z2NaR029 242,264 0.37
600,000  CanaBank SAls 675 13062024 T30 678 113
200000 CMNP Assurances™ 4 50 10/08/2027 274 500 0.43
200000 Commerzbank AG!™ 4.00 QS0 2025 230 488 0.37
400,000  Commerzbank &G = B13 CEMO2025 480,331 0.7
200,000  Credit Agricale SAN® 550 22062021 240,420 0.37
200000 Credit Agricole SA™ 163 05062025 240,551 0.37
300000 Deutsche Bank AGi = 6.00 300042022 3T.058 0.49
400,000  Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG™ 283 28082022 480,021 Q.71
200,000  Electrictie e France! ™ 200 220112026 280 0,40
600,000  Ergte Group Bank AGH 288 18M0201 752 852 117
200,000  Erste Group Bank AG! & B.50 150472024 252 4598 0.3%
250,000  Intesa Sanpacdo SpAlv™ S.B88 Q1082031 286 346 0,44
400,000  La Mondiake Sap®E 4.38 2400472029 455 820 073
350,000 WM Group My 463 132024 482 114 075
Ths scomparying nobes fom an integral part of e financial stslemants. B
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Haldings Coupan % of
im Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Met
Currency  Description % Diate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Eure [contineed)
100,000  Raffezen Bank Imernational AG™ 283 18082027 120,358 019
300000 Societe Generake SA0= BETS O70a2021 358 233 0.55
200,000  Stichting AK Rabotank Cedificaten™ B.50 - 273,970 0.43
200,000  Telefonica Europe™™ 5838 310802024 258 882 0.40
200000 UBS Group AGH 575 19022022 244,731 033
300,000  UnibailRodamco-Westield SE #I 2868 2502026 308 581 0.48
450,000  UniCredit SpA® 863 03062022 525,054 081
GOO.000  UniCredit Spaje F50  D3082020 783,385 1.18
200,000  Unione di Banche Italiane Spas 583 2002025 230718 0.36
200000  Volksbank Wien AGH 275 oanoz0z 2,540 038
200,000  Volkswagen International Finamoe! & 463 ZTHos028 247 870 0.38
400,000 XLIT Led™ 325 ZeMma0z7 520,081 081

17.051,176 2641

United States Dollar

600,000  ABN AMRO Bank NV 4.40 2TNAR023 &322 824 058
600000  ABN AMRO Bank Nv=! 475 280712005 675 254 1.05
300000 AerCap Holdings by 583 10102024 231,602 038
100,000  Arch Capital Finance LLC 03  15MI2046 128,635 0.20
250,000  Argentum Netherlands BY for Zurich Insurance 513 0106852028 287 A02 0.45
Cio Lbd®
500,000 AT Securites BY=v 525 2100712023 502,350 07a
200000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd™! 573 150652028 228,907 033
EiEh
300,000  Australia & New Zealand Banking Sroup Lid™ 875 15/062026 343 381 053
306,000 Banco do Brasil SamE 200 1RDE2024 21,818 051
G00,000 Banco Santander Saf™ 7.50 QEMDZr2024 a38.018 0.59
150,000  Bank of Amenica Conp 445 03032026 172,527 Q.27
450,000 Bank of Amenca Cop/s & 6.30 100032026 508817 079
200000  Bank of Amenca Cop™ 355 290072027 224 258 0.35
200,000  Bank of Amenca Conp 418 ZaMrzoar 228 474 0.35
200000  Bank of Ireland Group PLCH 413 19002022 199,178 031
450,000  Bank of Mova Scota® 400 Q4062025 458124 0.73
1,000,000 Barclays PLC™ 7.88 15002022 1,034 850 1.80
250,000  Barclays PLC™ 775 15092023 258,048 Q.40
200000 Barclays PLCW® 200 150652024 24118 033
420,000 BBEVABancomer SA™ 513 170172028 404 341 063
400,000 BNP Paribas SAY® TE3 30M0E201 408 524 083
300,000 BNP Paribas SAMmx 7.38 1900852025 335380 052
TS0000  BNP Paribas SAMS 7.38 19082025 38,400 1.30
300,000 BNP Paribas SA 4.38 121062026 36,800 0.52
300,000 BNP Paribas SA™® 259  12/08/2030 281 596 0.45
500,000 BPCE SA 515 2100712024 560,311 oa7r
800000 BPCESA 4.50 15032025 888 700 1.37
150,000 Charles Schwab Conp®® 538 010682025 162,385 0.258
750,000  Citigroup Ingo™ 470 I00 72025 732373 113
600,000  Citigroup Inc 413 250712028 505 988 1.07
450,000  Citzens Financial Group Ingi® 265 0BMOR2025 472,763 073
300000  Cloverie PLC for Zurich Ingurance Co Lid™ 563 240062026 348,746 0.54
450,000 Comerica Ing 563 010072025 472 B3 [l
300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA ars 21072028 578 052
500,000  Credit Agricole SA® 788 202024 554122 035
500,000  Credit Agricale SA@E 788 23012024 54122 0.8
250,000  Credit Agricole SA= 813 23212025 284 80T 0.48
300,000  Credit Suisse Group AG!N 8! T3 2072022 314,288 Q.49

-3

The scosmpanrying nobes form an integral part of e financial statemants.
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rite Maturity Fair Value Mt
Cumrency  Deseription % Date USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds [continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
200000  Credit Suisse Gioup AGHE! 750 ATOR2023 212,109 033
325,000  Credit Suisse Group AGMENE 7.50 TIM22023 35T 025 055
1,400,000 Credit Suisse Group &G EIE B25 18M22024 1,518,586 235
300,030  Credit Swisse Group AGIMEIE 525 TI022027 302,347 0.47
200000  Deutsche Bank AGH ™ 750 30042025 192170 0,30
200000  Deutsche Bank AG = 6.00 30MO2025 172858 0.27
250000 DME Bank ASAM™ B.50 260032022 250 550 0.40
300,000  Dominion Energy Ing/® ™ 4,85 15M22024 05, 064 D.47
250,000  Fukolu Mutual Life ingurance Col#l 650 18092023 278,754 043
TOO000 HSEC Holdings PLCM M 888  OU0S20M TEAT0 1.1
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLCH ™ B.25 23032023 454 818 0,70
830,000  HSBC Holdngs PLOHIH 538 300E2025 B30 159 138
B50000  ING Groep NyWI® 688 18/04/2022 Ba2 75 1.38
B50,000  ING Groep Ny 650 160472025 205 985 1.40
650,000  Intesa Sanpacdo SpAd 502 2E0E2024 803 308 1.40
147,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co/t 374 30M0/2020 144,234 0.22
250,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co/* & 460 Q02025 535,483 083
300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 425 O1Mo2027 349 368 0.54
100,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co 383 DIM22027 11,758 017
250,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co™ 296 130682030 287 841 0.42
600000  Lisyds Banlkng Group PLCHMM 750 27062024 631,206 088
300,000  Lioyds Banking Group PLCHW® 750 2TI02025 320,530 0.50
300,000 Loyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10122025 328,530 0.51
500,000  Macquarie Bank Lbd™ 4.88 10082025 82127 0.87
150,000  Markel Corpiii 600 01062025 150,278 0.25
550,000 MetLie Inc 640 151212036 G683 404 1,086
500,000 Morgan Stanley 305 23042027 205 742 1.40
250,000  Natiomeede Buikling Socety™ 413 1812027 268 B33 0.41
550,000 NWabwest Group PLCS 363 190820 569,434 0.a8
200,000  Wabwest Group PLCW™ 800 10082025 21,750 0.4
400,000  Mabwest Group PLC® 254 TOA0S202T 383 358 0.59
200000  Popularing B13 14092023 2128 0.33
BO0000  Predential Financial lnc 563 15062023 B53.668 1.32
400,000  QBE Insurance Group Lid™ 675 02122024 448 538 Q.70
200000  Societe Generale Sai = 7.38 13082021 206275 0.32
550000 Sociele Generale Sa =W 7.38 13002021 58T 257 0.8
200000  Societe Generale SAH 788 18122023 211,682 033
G00000  Societe Generake SAF 425 14042025 &40, 338 0.58
250000  Societe Generake SAYE 8.00 20082025 280 845 0.43
200,000  Svenska Handelsbanken 4.38 Qina2027 203 585 0.32
250,000  Trust Financial Corpti® 513 152027 253,008 038
550,000 UBS Group AGH M 7.00 31072024 580 187 0.5
1,050,000 UBS Group AG™ ™ 7.00 18022025 1,168 8540 i,
350,000  UBS Group AGH B.88 Q70a2025 34301 Q.60
200000  UniCredt SpA= 585 19/08/2027 24,750 033
200000  UniCredit Spa= 548  3006/2030 203,434 032
281,000 USE Capital X ® 350 021172020 238157 0.37
150,000 Vodatone Group PLC 7.00 04/01/2029 178125 0.3
200,000 Voya Financial Ing™ 470 2301/2023 200,355 0.3
400,000  Wachovia Capital Trust 11|+ 557 02M1/2020 400 5T8 0.62
150,000  WWells Fargo & Co 785 1511172029 200,72 iRey |
300,000  Wells Fargo & Co 585 18M22036 381,353 081
650,000  Westpac Banking Corp' 432 22026 T3z 854 114
The scosmpanrying nobes form an integral part of e financial statemants. a
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 Seplemb&r 2020

Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Mat
Currency  Description % Drater USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds [continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
190,000  Westpac Banking Corptt'™ 500 290002027 152,785 024
40,047,703 E2,04
Total Bonds 62,630,896 oT.02
% of
Fair Value Met
Heldings  Description USD  Assats
Prefemred Stocks
United States Dollar
11,120  Delphi Financial Group Inc 247 420 0.38
28673 GMAC Capital Trust| 715 885 1.91
Total Preferred Stocks 563 388 (L]
b of
Holdings! Fair Value Het
Units  Description USD  Assets
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
2348884 Goldman Sachs PLC USS Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 2,348 884 384
Total Investment Fund 2,345 554 364
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts hald for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Met
Diate Currency Bought _ Currency Sold Counterparty Usp Assets
0iroR020 EUR 1,128,858 uspD 1,217,085 Standard Chartered Bank 5,428 0.0
01102020 JPY 30,731,554 usp 376,142 Citbank KA 353 0.00
Car 120 uso 285 385 EUR 250,000 Bank of America NA 4 885 0.01
Cear 12020 uso 1,102 222 EUR 530,322 Wesipac Banking Corp 10,404 0.0
R 12020 usD 15,912,783 ELR 13,480,855 Cibbank NA 81,439 013
Tatal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 103,610 0.16
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Met
Dt Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assats
13017201 usD 5,575,705 GEP 4,336,064 Barclays Bank PLC (34 243) [0.05)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Partfolio Hedging
Furposes [34,243) {0.05)
Ferward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Mat
Date Currency Bought _ Currency Sold Counterparty USD _ Assets
e QR2020 JPY 5,764 187 usD 53,832 Barclays Bank PLC a4 0.00
QM o2020 S BE2 085,166 usD 9,161,185 Citibank NA 145 8089 .22
R OR2020 JEY 1,064,500 9596 usD 8 542 B38 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 145101 0.23
Car o020 usD 178,911 JPY 18,854,000 Royal Bank of Canada 143 0.00
CaM Q2020 usD 1,087,187 JPY 115,716,288 State Street Bank & Trust Co. =81 0.00
Austraka and Mew Zealand
RN 020 LsD 10,354 ELUR 8,758 Banking Group Lid 118 0.00
Cear 12020 uso &0,448 EUR 1,000 Morgan Stanley & Co a3 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 253,137 0.45
The scoomparging nobes fom an integral part of S financial stabsmants. -]
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Met
Drate Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD _ Assets
[T Te] EUR 453,000 usD 34,333 Westpac Banking Godp [26o6) (0o
M 112000 ELUR 3,509,762 uso 4,144 404 JPMangan Chase & Co [25,376) [0.04)
OB 12020 EUR 3,500 TE2 usD 4,143 372 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (24, 244) [0.04)
Qa1 02020 P 8,148,000 uso 87,5568 Deutsche Bank AG [B63) (0.0
002020 usn 48108 JPY 5,104,489 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC [266) [0.00)
OB /2020 uso 185 653 JPY 19,656,125 Barclays Bank PLC (B11) [0,00)
R O2020 usp ITe1ATE JPY 38,731,554 Citibank NA [B48) (0000
e 12020 usp 1,318,170 EUR 1,128,658 Standard Chartered Bank (6. 414) (0.0}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Cumency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purpases (E0,518) {0.08)
% of
Fair Value MNet
Total Investments UspD Assets
Total Bonds G2 630,895 ar.oe
Total Preferred Stocks 963,355 1.49
Total Investment Fund 2,340 B84 364
Total Unreakzed Gain on Forward Foresgn Currency Confracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 103,610 016
Taotal Unreabzed Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes [34,243) [0.03)
Tatal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foresgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 293,137 045
Tatal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foregn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (60,218) (0.0
Cther Assets and Liabilities. (1,668, 538) [2.82)
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 64,556,212 100.00

¥ Indicates @ varable rale security, the interest rate shown reflects the rate n effect at 30 September 2080, Maturnty date
represernts next call date

® o Indicates a perpetual bond. Matunty date represents next call date, if any

L Security was purchased purscant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 15933 and may not be resold subject to that
rule except to qualied insttutional buyers,

Repressnts affimted holding

Currency Abbreviations:
EUR Eum

JPY Japanese Yen

GBP  British Pound

USD  United States Dollar

The scoomparging nobes fom an integral part of S financial stabsmants. 10
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

% of
Haoldingsi Fair value Met
Units  Description UsSD  Assets
Investment Funds®
United States Dollar
431 4568 Goldman Sachs CoCos & Capidal Secunties Portfolio - Class 10 58,545,978 B5.09
B82 508  Goldman Sachs USS Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X BA2 508 1.48
Total Investment Funds 59,478 487 99,57
Forward Foraign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amaunt Loss Mat
Duate currenc Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty UsD Aggets
ERETFATE JEY 21,580, 2680 sD 204016 Citibank MNA [B58) (0.0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
PUrposes {868) {000

Ferward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of

Martu ity Amount Amount Gain Met
Date  Currency Bought _ Curre Sold Counte USD __ Assets
aEoe | UsD 45,851 JBY S350,611 Cibbank NA 203 0.00
141172018 ust 343,186 JEY 36,115,000 JPMergan Chase & Co 8,038 0.;
14H1/2018  USD 431,678  JPY 45,627,000 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 8,247 0.02
27HA2018 USD 60504  EUR 54,472 Citibank NA 570 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Farward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purpeses 17,458 0.03

Unrealized % oof

Maturity Amount Amount Loss Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty uso Assels
rnang EUR 4,545 298 uso 5,185,525 JPMorgan Chase & Co (50,083) [0.14)
FTAIEMS EUR 4645208  USD 5167675 Citibank NA (B2.244)  (0.14)
141112019 JPy 6,530,000 UsD &1,638 Royal Bank of Canada (111} (0.00)
1411112019 JPY 19,323,462 uso 180,102 JPMargan Chase & Go 775 000
1411172019 JEY  1,032,748.008 =) 9,819,347 Merrill Lynch (235,186) (0,39
1411308 JEY 1,054 637,167 ush 10,020,547 Citibank A [233,.218) (038
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (631,607) [1.08)
The sccompenging nobes form an inSegral part of S fnancial shabements. 1
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2019

% of
Fair Value Met
Total Investments UsD Assets
Tatal Investment Funds 58 428 48T 98.57
Taotal Unreakzed Loss on Forsard Foredgn Currency Contracts held for Partfalio Hedging
Purposes (BEE) (0.0
Tatal Unreabzed Gain on Forward Foregn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 17,450 0.03
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (631,807 (1.06)
Qther Asselts and Labilibes 872,954 1.46
Net Assats Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 59,686,425 100,00
Represents affiliated holding.
Currency Abbreviations:
EUR  Eurm
JPY Japaness Yen
UsSD  United States Dollar
The sccompanying nobes form an integral part of She financial statements. 12
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2021
117,549,378.19 12,281,559,033
32,575,329.21 3,403,470,396
42,147,094.11 4,403,528,393
15,879,716.48 1,659,112,778
2,413,453.08 305,253,546
4,545,403.62 574,902,650

1,406,477,431

529,639,188

4,672,759.279

1,202,179.693

284,650.214

385,424.248

164,068.318

44,501.251
9.02 942
13.21 1,380
8.48 1,073
11.79 1,491
8,573

11,902
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2021
187,117,965.90 196
5,051,655 37.04
2016 37,117,968.52
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
2019 187,117,965.90
2020 187,117,965.90
2021 187,117,965.90

Q@
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(a (b

(d

(e

60

2020 12

32 5,058,574,530.80
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131

23 103

2021 29
104.48
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UFJ S.A.

2019 12 31

2019 2018

31.1,31.3 3,122,139,702 326,201,156  3,714,129,527 388,052,253

3,15,31.1,31.3 3,708,799,645 387,495,387  3,533,550,709 369,185,378

2,480,378,645 259,149,961  2,311,150,709 241,469,026

1,228,421,000 128,345,426  1,222,400,000 127,716,352

31.1,31.3 670,745 70,079 372,880 38,959
4,31.1,31.3 2,783 291 2,834 296
5 3,551,365 371,047 3,783,033 395,251

365 38 257 27

6,15 37,533,722 3,921,523 36,979,553 3,863,624

7 6,872,698,327 718,059,521  7,288,818,793 761,535,787
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UFJ S.A.

2019 12 31

2019 2018

15,31.1 1,156,999,949 120,883,355 1,794,570,343 187,496,709
1,156,999,949 120,883,355  1,565,940,343 163,609,447

0 0 228,630,000 23,887,262

8,15,31.1 5,228,117,398 546,233,706  5,073,055,610 530,032,850

5,228,117,398 546,233,706  5,071,655,610 529,886,578

0 0 1,400,000 146,272

9 1,232,118 128,732 2,206,816 230,568
10,15 29,941,563 3,128,295 15,704,349 1,640,790
21,488,541 2,245,123 18,148,556 1,896,161

11 20,080,003 2,097,959 16,536,604 1,727,744

12 1,408,538 147,164 1,611,952 168,417

13 187,117,966 19,550,085 187,117,966 19,550,085

14 197,956,757 20,682,522 158,191,749 16,527,874

14 988 103 3,259 341
49,843,047 5,207,602 39,820,145 4,160,409

16 6,872,698,327 718,059,521  7,288,818,793 761,535,787
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UFJ S.A.
2019 12 31
2019 2018
17,31.1 528,585 55,227 541,339 56,559
528,585 55,227 541,339 56,559

20 80,843,518,883  8,446,530,853 92,427,954,484 9,656,872,684
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UFJ S.A.
2019 12 31

2019 2018
102,750,017 10,735,322 81,824,073 8,548,979
9,159,885 957,025 5,448,991 569,311
45,637,424 4,768,198 31,789,988 3,321,418
(54,594,603)  (5,704,044)  (40,218,579)  (4,202,037)
(18,415,271)  (1,924,028)  (12,070,732)  (1,261,150)
(511,746) (53,467) (392,542) (41,013)
0 0 92 10
0 0 92 10
21 135,532,835 14,160,471 115,660,720 12,084,232
(68,018,470)  (7,106,570)  56,930,365)  (5,948,085)
3,671,743 383,624 4,336,416 453,069
22 1,439,792 150,429 4,322,262 451,590
(50,532,935)  (5,279,681)  (51,755,210)  (5,407,384)
24,25  (19,811,185)  (2,069,873)  (20,839,657)  (2,177,327)
(16,226,776)  (1,695,374)  (16,818,051)  (1,757,150)
(2,550,297) (266,455)  (2,632,035) (274,995)
(1,580,110) (165,090)  (1,596,915) (166,846)
26,30  (30,721,750)  (3,209,808)  (30,915,553)  (3,230,057)
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(1,515,702) (158, 361) (1,767,494) (184,668)
23 (624,491) (65,247) (605,778) (63,292)
11,27.1  (16,495,317)  (1,723,431)  (13.169,369) (1,375,936)

51,612,869 5,392,513 41,696,768 4,356,478
27.2  (1,769,822) (184,911) (1,876,623) (196,070)
49,843,047 5,207,602 39,820,145 4,160,409
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UFJ S.A.

2019 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.

210/310
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2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2018

2019
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1997 12 16
1.25
2019 12 31 2018

2.7.

2.5

2.8.

10

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.
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2019 2018
541,421,000 543,400,000
687,000,000 679,000,000

1,228,421,000 1,222,400,000

2,783 2018 2,834
3,096,039 336,220 (135,335) (55,927) 3,240,997 2,414,061 826,936
739,476 198,135 (134,010) (13,358) 790,243 509,876 280,367
2,356,563 138,085 (1,325) (42,569) 2,450,754 1,904,185 546,569

19,183,189 1,016,151 (14,891)  (B11,385) 19,873,064 17,148,635 2,724,429
17,237,750 1,016,151 (14,891)  (311,385) 17,927,625 15,203,196 2,724,429

1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

22,279,228 1,352,371 (150,226)  (367,312) 23,114,061 19,562,696 3,551,365
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2019 2018

14,177,184 15,591,714

1,713,597 1,076,761

183,794 921,843

1,566,075 2,124,415

12,792,274 9,573,008

5,053,137 5,836,414

543,439 483,831

171,171 162,315

324,052 664,574

572,304 481,264

751 765

435,944 62,649

37,533,722 36,979,553

2019 12 31 5,141,994,595 2018
5,393,986,107
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
1,400,000
2019 2018
649,292 618,902
582,826 1,587,914

1,232,118 2,206,816
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2019 12 31

12

13
2019 12 31
49,080

2.2

2019 12 31

187,117,966
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2019 2018
8,943,522 6,908,708
4,769,237 3,224,725
1,612,014 3,347,939

58,141 308,226

14,380,755 1,717,819
114,097 122,543
63,797 74,389
29,941,563 15,704,349
1987 16
1983 23

2019 2018
1,408,538 1,611,952
1,408,538 1,611,952

5,002,575
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2019 5,404,737 152,787,012 3,259
2018 12 31 0 0 39,820,145
(57,409)
2019 9,981,000 (9,981,000)
2013 (3,101,000) 3,101,000
30,894,000 (30,894,000)
1,991,008 0 (1,991,008)
2019 12 31 7,395,745 190,561,012 988
10
10
2019 12 31 29,324,927 2018 22,444,927
2019 25 9,981,000 2019
2013 3,101,000
2019 12 31
2019
2014 -2015 3,019,136
2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2019 9,981,000

2019 12 31 29,324,927

216/310



15
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2019 12 31

575 2013

2019 12 31

16
2019 12 31
3,951,265,679

17
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2019 2018
3,313,250,489 3,314,382,591
25,391,063 24,033,836
3,338,641,552 3,338,416,427
2019 2018
1,121,324,163 1,787,952,744
790,938,178 1,001,503,360
5,272,305 5,654,686
1,917,534,646 2,795,110,790
24
2013 26
3,383,066,716
2019

3,311,881,103
14,190,435
56,995,178

3,383,066,716

5,161,213,531

2019

528,585

2018

541,339

2018
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18
2019 2018
5,226,846 6,499,120
19
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
20
21
2019 2018
22,712,248 21,506,351
99,635,836 80,663,753
11,022,939 11,772,959
700,533 921,843
1,461,279 795,814

135,532,835 115,660,720
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22
2019 2018
2013 2014 2015 2017 0 2,530,324
663,382 1,151,445
478,260 414,867
78,621 70,598
219,529 155,028
1,439,792 4,322,262
23
2019 2018
170,811 345,919
325,550 220,859
106,282 7,836
21,848 31,164
624,491 605,778
24
2019 2018
30 29
83 71
56 67
169 167
25
2019 2018
5,606,190 5,084,843
821,298 875,409
4,784,892 4,209,434

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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26
2019 2018
1,286,243 1,372,967
1,420,213 1,264,913
3,049,059 2,847,608
3,356,649 3,550,904
1,207,833 1,141,991
5,099,944 4,997,353
2,770,636 2,847,497
11,351,403 11,679,286
393,275 363,250
172,054 203,378
614,441 646,406
30,721,750 30,915,553
2019 29
27
27.1.
2019 2018
12,027,260 9,760,432
4,468,057 3,408,937
16,495,317 13,169,369
27.2.
2019 2018
1,710,089 1,819,754
59,733 56,869
1,769,822 1,876,623
28
2019 12 31
100
33 100-
8212

100
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100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
2019 12 31
) 2018 1,686,439

30

2014 49

2018

1,988,649
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2014 59
2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
180 (1)
1,924,193 (2,144,032
2019 2018
273,905 329,206
138,827 139,547
30,103 39,220

442,835 507,973

221/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2019 12 31
31
31.1.
2019 12 31

3,122,139,702 0 0 0 3,122,139,702
3,021,799,645 687,000,000 0 0 3,708,799,645
670,745 0 0 0 670,745
0 0 0 2,783 2,783
6,144,610,092 687,000,000 0 2,783 6,831,612,875
1,156,999,949 0 0 0 1,156,999,949
5,228,117,398 0 0 0 5,228,117,398
6,385,117,347 0 0 0 6,385,117,347
528,585 0 0 0 528,585
528,585 0 0 0 528,585
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2018 12 31

3,714,129,527 0 0 3,714,129,527
2,854,550,709 679,000,000 0 3,533,550,709
372,880 0 0 372,880

0 0 2,834 2,834
6,569,053,116 679,000,000 2,834  7,248,055,950
1,794,570,343 0 0 1,794,570,343
5,073,055,610 0 0 5,073,055,610
6,867,625,953 0 0 6,867,625,953
541,339 0 0 541,339
541,339 0 0 541,339
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3,932,042,624 5,842,135 0 3,937,884,759 26,049,631

1,004,949,710 0 0 1,004,949,710 2,872,627

4,936,992,334 5,842,135 0 4,942,834,469 28,922,258

3,952,576,741 5,799,199 0 3,958,375,940 26,036,732

2,408,687,339 0 0 2,408,687,339 11,231,097

6,361,264,080 5,799,199 0 6,367,063,279 37,267,829
2019 12 31 2019 12 31
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3,271,219,543 3,321,504 0 3,274,541,047 77,666,609

1,394,522,057 0 1,394,522,057 2,067,411

4,665,741,600 3,321,504 0 4,669,063,104 79,734,020

3,303,598,230 3,270,027 0 3,306,868,257 76,992,277

854,553,985 0 0 854,553,985 2,708,455

4,158,152,215 3,270,027 0 4,161,422,242 79,700,732
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
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31.3.
2019 12 31
2019 2018
3,122,139,702 3,714,129,527
3,122,139,702 3,714,129,527
3,708,799,645 3,533,550,709
135,123,430 180,725,105
894,909,307 722,872,089
2,674,535,568 2,605,130,138
1,183,449 5,033,138
3,047,891 19,790,239
670,745 372,880
315,164 50,865
351,379 318,231
0 4
4,202 3,780
2,783 2,834
2,783 2,834
6,831,612,875 7,248,055,950
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31.4.
2019 12 31
2019 2019
3,136,956,781 17,460,853
752,436,735 8,314,206
48,491,243 274,572
1,004,949,710 2,872,627
4,942,834 ,469 28,922,258
2018 12 31
2018 2018
3,160,915,130 75,043,013
113,600,617 2,623,478
25,301 118
1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,669,063,105 79,734,020
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
Decamber 31, 2019

{in LS0)
ASSETS

Notes 2018 2018
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks 3.1, 31.3 3122.133.702 3. T14.120.52T
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3,15 311, 21.3. 3.708.799.645 3.533.550.709
a) repayable on demand 2480378 645 2.311.150.708
b) other loans and advances 1.228.421 000 1,222 400,000
Loans and advances to customers ) I T . X 670.745 ar2.880
Shares and other varable-yield securities 4,311,313 2.783 283
Fixed Assets 5 3.551.365 3.783.033
Other assets 355 257
Prepayments and accrued income 6 15 37533722 36,979,552
TOTAL ASSETS T 6.872.6598.327 7.288.818.733

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

=11 -
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MITSLUEBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
BALANCE SHEET
Diecember 31, 2019
{in LSO
- continued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2019 208
Amounts owed to credit institutions 18,311, 1,156.999,543 1.794,.570.343
a) repayable on demand 1.158 595549 1.565.940.343
b) with agreed maturity dates 0 Z28.630.000
Amounts owed 1o customers 8, 15,311, 5228.117.398 5.073.055.610
a) repayable on demand 5228 117.388 5.071.655.610
b) with agreed maturity dates o 1.400.000
Other liabilities E:] 1.232.118 2206816
Accruals and deferred income 10,15 29.941.583 15.704.349
Provisions 21.488.541 18.148.556
a) provisions for tacation 11 20080003 16.536.604
b) other provisions 12 1.408.538 1.611.952
Subscribed capital 13 1871175966 187.117.966
Reserves 14 197.956.757 158.191.748
Result brought ferward 14 588 3.259
Profit for the financial year 49,843,047 38,820,145
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18 7.28B.818.793

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.
-12-
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MITSLUEBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Decamber 31, 2019

{in LSO
Motes 2018 2M8
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.1. 528.585 541.338
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral secunty 520.585 541,338
Fiduclary operations 20 B80.843.518.883 92.427.954.484

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.
- 13-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2019
{in LSO
Motes 2019 218
Interest receivable and similar income 102.750.47 81.824.073
of which:
=  Megative interast received on deposits 9,159 885 5 448 981
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 45627424 31.780.988
Interest payable and similar charges (54.554.603) (40.218.579)
af which:
= Megative interest paid on lans and advances (18.415.271) (12.070.732)
= Interest Loss from foreign cumrency swap (511.748) (392 .542)
Income from securities o 92
Income from shares and other variable yield securities o a2
Commission receivable 21 135,532 835 115.660.720
Commission payable (68.018.470) (56.930.355)
Net profit on fimancial operations 3.6T1.743 4.336416
Cther operating income 22 1.438.792 4,322 262
General administrative expenses (50.532.935) (51.755.210)
a) staff costs 24,25 {18.811.185) (20.839.65T)
of which:
wages and salanes {18.226.778) {16.818.051)
social security costs (2.550.297) (2:632.035)
af which;
- social security costs relating to pensions (1.5800110) (1.596.915)
b) other administrative expenses 26, 30 (30.721.750) (30.915.553)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible {1.515.702) (1.767.454)
and intangible assets
Other operating charges 23 (624.491) (605.778)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 27.1. (16.495.317) (13.169,369)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 51.5612.869 41.695.768
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items vz (1.765.822) (1.876.623)
Prefit for the financial year 49.843.047 39,820,145

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.
=15
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2015

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

1.1,

Eorporate matters

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LLUXEMBOURSG) S A, (the "Bank®) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1874 as a sociéld anonyme.

On April 1, 1986, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S A, changed its name to Bank of
Tokya-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S A

On Ootober 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubashi Tokyo Financial Group, Ine. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Holdings, Inc. (UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form T he Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S A changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S 4.

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corparation by 70% and Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd, by 30%, which are under the same holding
campany Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
{Luxembourg) S A, changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A, (MUGC),

On April 28, 2008, MITSUEBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5 A, has issued 49,080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1,817 968,52 The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

USD 37 117.958.52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 92 25% of the cap®al, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 28,53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A. has established an external branch located at
Ormande House, 1213 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ) Glabal Custedy S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1993, under the number 807548

A7
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2015
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Glabal Custody 5 A. has changed its name to MITSUBISHI LIFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A (MIBL)

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Mitsubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.

The members of the Board of Directors are Senigr Executves of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corparation Group
and Independent Directors. The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requirements

existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Beard of Directors in accordance with those applied in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

HMature of business

The obgect of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third parties ether within or

outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembaourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other operations,

whether industrial or commercial or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object described above.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its activibies on investment management senvices.

A significant velume of the Bank's transactions ks concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UFJ

Financial Group,

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulabons
in foree in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2015
- continued -

In ehserving these, the follewing significant accounting pelicies are applied.

Assets and llabilties are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concerned become cleared funds, that s,
on their date of effective transfer.

Foreign nei

The Bank maintains a muli-cumency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency or currencies of

the transaction, on the day an which the contract is concluded

Assets and liabilties are converted into LISD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date, Bath
realsed and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange confract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign curmencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the yvear-end, all unsettled forward transactions are translated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining maturities,

Results on unsettied forward transactions linked to spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at the
balance shest date. |n case of unfealised results on position covered by foreign exchange Swap, these are neutralized
at year end.

Financial in n rivativ

The Bank’s commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forward rate
agreements, financial futures and options are recorded on the transaction date ameng the off balance sheet items.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2015
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of indwidual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
recorded for the year 2019 (2018 USD ml).

Mo provision i5 set up in these cases wherne a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liability and economas

unity is established or where a financial instrument s hedged by a reversa transaction so that no cpen position exists.

It is the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irrecoverable debts, as deemed
approphiate by the Board of Directars,

Value adjustrnents, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate,

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they
rélate.

wion b 1l
In accordance with the Luxembouwrg i legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-surm provision fof fisk exposures, as
defined in the legislation governing prudential supervision of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are Bkely to crystallise but which have not yvet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

accounts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Directewr des Contributions on December 18, 1987, this provision should be
made before taxation and shoukd not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures,

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2018 (2018: USD 0)
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

Iransferable securdies
Transherable securdies are recorded initially at thesr purchase prnce. The average cost method 15 used for initial

recognition, Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2 5. or arising from a diminution of value, are deducted

fram the account balance

Tangible and ntangible asests

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fed assets with
lemited useful economic lwes is reduced by value adjustments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systematically over their useful economic lives. as follows

+  Hardware equipment 4 years,

* Software: 4 years and 3 years,

s Other intangible assets: § years,

& (Other tangible assets: 10 years,

¢ Goodwill 5 years.

hares in affili n kir

At the Balance Sheet date, shares in affiliated undertakings held as financial fixed assets are stated at the lower of cost

of market value

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis m the accounts af the year @ which they relate. Provisian for taxation
comesponds to the difference between the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advance payments for the

financial years for which no final tax assessment natices have been receved yet

This asset itermn inchudes expenditure incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year

e
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 21, 2015
- continued -

Accryals and deferred income

This liability tem includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Brovisigns

Pravigions are imended to cover losses or debts the nature of which i clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are either likely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncertain as to thesr amount or as to the date
on which they will arise.

The Bank's main streams of revenue are comprisad of interests and commissons income,. The Bank earns fee and
commission income from a wade range of services it provides to its customerns.

Revenue is generally recognized whean the related services are performed or recognized over the period that the
services ane provided.

MOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to their
refr@ining maturity as follows:

20119 2018

UsD UsD

Mot mare than three months 241.421.000 S43.400.000
Mare than three months but less than one year BA7.000.000 &76.000.000
1.2:28.421.000 1,222 400.000

NOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable securities shown under the item "Shares and other variable yield securities® consist entirely of unlisted

securities for USD 2,763 (2018 2.834)
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE & - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2019 2018

UsD usD

Accrued interest incame 14177184 15.581.714
Accrued Interest income on swaps 1.713597 1,078,761
Commission from the Management Company 183,794 921.643
Commission on fiduciary operations 1.586.075 2124415
Commission on global custedy 12792274 9573008
Commission on investment funds 5.053.137 5.836.414
Other accrued mecome 543 430 453511
Other Commissions 1711471 162,315
Other prepayments 324052 684 574
Frepaid general expenses 572 304 481,264
Prepaid inoarme taxes 75 765
VAT recoverable 435 44 §2.648
37 533732 36,079 553

HOTE 7 - FOREIGH CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2019, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,

translated into USD, s USD 5,141 994,585 (2018 USD 5,393 966.107).

NOTEB - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2019, there is no debts cther than those repayable on demand owed to customers.
{as at December 31, 2018 debts other than repayable on demand amounted to LISD 1,400,000

.24
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2019 2018
uso usD
Preferential crediors 548.282 618902
Sundry creditors S82.526 1.587.914
1232118 2206816
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
219 2018
UusD UsD
Acerued commission 8943 522 6.908. 708
Accrued general expenses 4 760 23T 3224725
Accrued mberest expenses 1.612.014 3347938
Deferred income related to custody fees 58.141 308 226
MNeutralzation of foreign exchange results on postion covered
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2.) 14 380.755 1.717.818
Other accreed expenses 114,067 122,543
Other suspensa receipts (*) 63.797 74,388
20,041,563 15,704,349

{*) Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the 311272019 to the related beneficiary.

L5
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal reguiations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and #s results of operations are required
to be expressed in Euro. The eamings of the Bank as determined for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from earnings reported for accounting purposes as a result of unrealised profits or lesses on the translation of
the Bank's equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translaton
gains on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under normal arcumstances, be neutralised to the extent of the amount that
exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carned forward

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1883, however, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
US dollar against the Eurg can, under normal circumstances, only be neutrakised to the extent of the amount

that exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carned forward.

As at December 31, 2019, there are no deferred tax.

HOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for staff remuneration.

2019 2018

UsD usD

Prowision for staff remuneration 1.408 538 1.611.8952
1.408 538 1,811,952

NOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2019, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187,117 986 for
5,002,575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
resere reserves forsard
uso usoD usD
Balance at January 1, 2019 5404 73T 152.787.012 3259
Profit fof the yvear ended December 31, 2018 0 ] 29820145
Approphiaton of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholders {57.408)
- Transfer to reserves for Met Worth Tax 2019 9.881.000 (2.981.000)
= Transfer from Reserve for Net Warth Tax
213 (3.101.000) 3.101.000
- Allecation 1o Free reserve 30.804.000 (30.594.000)
- Allecaton to Legal reserve 1.881.008 ] {1.991_008)
Balance at Decembbar 31, 2019 T7.385. 745 190.561.012 88

Under Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital This appropriation is made in the
followang year. Destribution of the legal reserve is restricted. This requirement s satisfied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscribed capital

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, limited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits, In order to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an amount equal to five times the net worth tax cred? to a special
resanve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

As of December 31, 2019, the special reserve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's other reserve for a total
amount of USD 28324 927 (2018: USD 22 444 527).

As resclved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 25, 2019, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 9.581.000 to special reserve for Net Worth Tax 2019 and reversed the available special resarve for Net
Worth Taw constituted in 2013 which amounted o USD 3.101.000.

The accurulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2019,

L7
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -
209
Reserve for Net
Worth Tax
Years usD
2014 - 2015 3.M9.136
2016 3348440
217 4,276,351
2018 8.700.000
209 5.651.000
Balance at December 31, 2019 28324 927

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at December 31, 2019, the follvwing balances with related parties are cutstanding:

ASSETS
2019 2018
UsD UsD
Loans and advances to credit institutions. 3313.250. 488 3314 382551
Prepayments and accrued income 25.391.063 24,033,838
3338 641,552 3338 416,427
LIABILITIES
2019 2018
usD UsD
Amaunts owed to credit institutions 1121324163 1.787.952 744
Amounts owed to custormers TH0. 938178 1.001 503360
Accruals and deferred income 5.272.305 5654 686
1.917.524 646 2.785110.790

.28
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in International
Accounting Stendards 24 “Related Party Disclosures”™ which were not made on terms equivalent to those that
prevail in arm's length transactions as of December 31, 2019 and for the year then ended.

At the request of the Bank, the CS5F has granted a total exemption for the exposures towards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure imits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EV) Mo 5T5/2013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2019, the amount towards the group falling under this exemption amounts to
USD 3.383.086.716 and can be analysed as follows:

2019
uso

Loans and advances to credit institutions 331881103
Prepayrments and aserued income 14,180 435
Foreign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 55995178

3383086716

NOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2019, the aggregate amounts of labiltes denominated in foreign currencies translated info

USD is USD 5161.213.531 (20158 USD 3.931.265.679).

NOTE 1T - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent kabiities may be analysed as follows:

2019 2018

UsD usD

Counter-guarantees ssued 528585 541.338
| I ———————

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances,

.6,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certaln commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nof in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank Details of such commitments are as follows:

205 a8
usD usD
Commitments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted on
buildings 5, 226846 G.4859.120

As at the year-end, there are no related party bakanges

HNOTE 15 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET

RATES

The follcwing types of forward transactions are outstanding as at Decermnber 31, 2019 and 2018:

Operations linked to currency exchange rates

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps. outrights).

Operatons linked to thie foreign currency exchange rates are mada 1o a large extent fof the purposes of

covering the existing positions.

NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and administration of transferable securities;
- Fidusiary represantatons,

- Agency functions;

= Partfalio management and advice,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5.A

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2015
- continued -
NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2019 2018

UsD UsD

Fees on Investment Funds Z2T12.248 21,508 351
Fees on Global custody from Institutional custamers 99 635836 80 663,753
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 11022 830 1. 772950
Fees on Services to Management Company 700.533 921.842
Other fees and commissions 1.481.278 TH5.814
135.532.835 115,660,720

e —— I ——

Commissions recevable consist of the following;

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Investment Funds for custody senvices,
central admanistration, depositary and other services. The fees are calculated on the bass of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
custorners for global custady services including securities trade management, settlerment, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calkculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transactions.

Fees on Fiduclary transactiens consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
transactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covering functional expenditures and fees for support

sarvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreement

Other fees and commissions include vanous fees such as ksting agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services
fees and fund order desk services fees,

.31,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A

NHOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2018 2018
usD uso
Adjustment of Income taxes 2013-2014-2015-2017 o 2530324
Adjustment for commission previous years B63.352 1.151.445
Inceme fram the adjustment of genaral expenses
regarding prewious years 478 260 414 BET
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Service level agreement) Ta.e! 70,568
Other operating income 219.529 155.028
1.438.792 4,322 262
I — I —
NOTE 23 - OTHER QPERATING CHARGES
2019 2018
usoD usoD
Charges from the adjustrient of general
axpenses regarding previous years 170,811 345819
Commission on Hevious years 325.550 220,859
Interest on previous years 106,282 7836
Others operating losses 21.848 31.164
524.491 805.778

.32,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number ar persons employed dunng the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2013 me

Humber Number

Senwor managemsent =0 29

Middle management 83 ™
Employees i) __ &7
169 167

HOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the

Bank by reason of thew responsibilites as follaws:

2019 2018

UsD UsD

Senwor management 5.606.190 5084 843
Of which variable remuneration 821.298 875409

Of which fix remuneration 4,784,892 4,200,434

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made.

As at December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2019 208

UsD UsD

Data charges 1.285.243 1.372 867
Mairtenance 142013 1264913
Membership fees 3.048.038 2.847 608
Professional fees 3,356,649 3.550.904
Rent and related expenses 1207 833 1,141,999
Service contracts 5.050.044 4.967 353
Service fee 2.770.636 2.547 497
System cost 11.351.402 11.679.286
Telecommunicabon expanses 383273 363.250
Travelling, moving, business trips 172.054 203,378
Other expenses 614,441 645,406
30.721.750 20.915.553

The increase of the costs for Memberships is due to the increase of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds
during the year 2019 (Mote 29)

NOTE 27 - TAX

271, Iaxon profiton ordinary activities

2019 018

UsD usD

Corporate Income Tax 12027 280 8,780 432
Municipal Business Tax 4.468.057 3408937
16,485,317 13.168.368
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

2015 208

uUsD usp

VAT 1.710.088 1.519.754
Other taxes 50,733 55,665
1768522 1876623

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2019, the Bank is a jpintly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office is in Tokyo

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corparabon, with Registered Financial Institubien number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-3212, Japan,

The consolidated accounts of the holding company Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group (MUFG) may be cbtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunouchi 22Chome, Chiyeda-Ku, Tokye 100, Japan.

HOTE 25 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resolution, recrganisation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
irvestrient firms and on depost guarantes and investor compensation schemes (the “Law”), transposing into
Luxembourgish law the directive 201 4/S%EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
instistions and investment firms and the directive 2014/45EU related to deposit guarantee and investor

compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015,

250/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

The deposit guarantes scheme ("Fonds de garantie des dépdls Luxembourg™ (FGOL)) and the investor
compensalion system ("Systéme d'indemnisation des investisseurs Luxembouwrg” {SIIL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositar up to an amount of EUR 100,000 and investments up to an ameunt of EUR 20.000.
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific socal or other
purpose are covered for an amount above ELR 100,000 for a period of 12 months,

Cradit instiutions conlfibute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resolution fund ("Fands de
resolution Luxembourg” (FRL}), respectively to the FGDL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected dunng the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGOL s et at 0.8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institubions and 1% to be reached by the end of 2015 throwgh annual contributions.
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018. When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit instfutions are 1o continue to contribute for & additional years in order to constitute an
addibonal safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in article 180(1) of the Law.

For the year end December 31, 2019, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 1.924.193

{USD 2144 032). (2018 : EUR 1.586.439 / USD 1.988 645).
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fees (excluding VAT):

2019 2018

UsD uUsD

Audit fees 273905 329,206
Other assurance services 138 827 139,547
Tax Advisory fees 30103 39.220
442,835 SO7 973

The other assurance services provided during the financial year by the entire nebwork of the Audit firm included
the following Service:

- ISAE 3402/ S0C 1 Type || Report for the pencd from Januwary 1, 2019 to December 31, 2018,

The Tax Advisory services provided dunng the financial year by the entire netwark of the Audit firm included the
following services:

- Preparation of tax returns;
- Preparation of VAT returns

.37,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMNKING (LUXEMEOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- cantinued -

Information an credit risk on primary non-trading financial ingtrurments

As at December 31, 2019, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial
instrurments:

2019 2018
Carrying amount Carrying amaount
in UsSD in USD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS

By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3422138702 3714125 527
EU mambar countrios 3.122.139.702 3.714.128.527
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3. TOB.T39.645 3.533.550.T09
EU member countries 135.123.430 180.725.105
North & Central America 894.908.307 722872089
Asig 2.674.535.568 2.605.130.138
Eurapa, non-EU member countrias 1.183.449 5033138
Australia and New Zealand 2047891 19.780.239
Loans and advances to customers 670.745 72880
EU member countries 315.164 50.865
North & Central America 351,379 118.231
Asia a 4
Europa, nan-EU member countries 4,202 3780
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.783 2834
EU member countries 2.783 2.834
Total 6.831.612.875 T.248.055.950

. 42-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMNKING (LUXEMEOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- cantinued -

34 Information on dervative non:-trading financial instruments

As at December 31, 20185, the Bank is exposed to the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial
instrurnants

2019 2019
Motionalipayable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mamber countries J.1368.956.7687 17.460.8563
Amevica T52.436.735 8.314.208
Azig 48.491.243 274.572
Swaps
EU member countries 1.004.848.710 2872627
Total 4,942 834469 28,922.258

- 43-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMNKING (LUXEMEOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- cantinued -

As at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposed to the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial
instrurments:

2018 2018
Motional/payable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geocgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mambar countrias 3.160.915.130 Fo.043.013
Amevica 113.600.617 2,623.478
Azig 26.301 118
Swaps
EU mambar countries 1.394.522.057 2.067.411
Total 4.669.063.105 75.734.020

.44 -
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1
UFJ S.A.
2020 30
010 4,337,018,208 453,131,662
020
030 2,855,171,572 298,308,326
040 1,481,846,636 154,823,337
050 27,207,999 2,842,692
060 27,207,999 2,842,692
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 2,784 291
142 2,784 291
143
144
181 3,021,982,786 315,736,761
182
183 3,021,982,786 315,736,761
240
250
260
270 5,168,539 540,009
280 5,168,539 540,009
290
300 3,009, 484 314,431
310
320 3,009,484 314,431
330 751 78
340 751 78
350
360 25,770,032 2,692,453
370
380 7,420,160,584 775,258,378
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UFJ

2020

30

S.A.

010

45,589,584

4,763,200

020

45,589,584

4,763,200

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110

6,884,536,105

719,296,332

120

6,880,136,553

718,836,667

130

140

4,399,552

459,665

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

14,432,457

1,507,903

250

14,159,986

1,479,435

260

272,471

28,468

270

280

16,811,084

1,756,422

290

300

6,961,369,230

727,323,857
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UFJ

2020

30

S.A.

010

187,117,966

19,550,085

020

187,117,966

19,550,085

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190

1,810

189

200

210

247,675,774

25,877,165

220

230

247,675,774

25,877,165

240

250

23,995,804

2,507,082
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260
270 0 0
280
290
300 458,791,354 47,934,521
310 7,420,160,584 775,258,378
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(¢
UFJ S.A.
2020 30
010 34,935,989 3,650,112
020 15,216,383 1,589,808
025
030
041
051 14,121,622 1,475,427
070
080 646,408 67,537
085 4,951,576 517,341
090 14,741,325 1,540,174
100 89,472 9,348
110
120 3,914,625 409,000
130
140 1,338 140
145 10,735,889 1,121,686
150
160 0 0
170
175
191
192
200 70,505,130 7,366,376
210 35,524,547 3,711,605
220 0 0
231
241
260
270
280 4,699,042 490,956
287
290
300
310
330
340 1,263,523 132,013
350 1,095,269 114,434
355 60,042,543 6,273,245
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360 24,876,507 2,599,097
370 10,360,793 1,082,496
380 14,515,714 1,516,602
385 ( ) 1,594,626 166,607
390 1,352,769 141,337
400 719,564 75,180
410

420 633,205 66,157
425 0 0
426

427

430 0 0
435 ( )

440

450

460 378,022 39,496
481 0 0
491 378,022 39,496
510

520 0 0
530

540

550

560

570

580

590

600

610 31,840,619 3,326,708
620 7,844,815 819,626
630 23,995,804 2,507,082
640 0 0
650

660

670 23,995,804 2,507,082
680

690 23,995,804 2,507,082
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@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2020 12 200 896
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2021 7,375,000 3,279
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2020 12 10 1,000 1,055 2,480
(
4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2019 12 1,756 8,347
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management L.P.

(

2019 12 49 51 1,952
(

1940
(6
Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

(

2019 12 14 14 6,272
(
@ Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Co., Ltd.

(

2020 12 9,000
(

1996 23
2002 18
29 2007 30
2008 28

(8
(

2021 405
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(b 2020
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21
4.4 2006 12 27
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(A 17
(B 12
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Independent auditor®s report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee
of GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund (the* Sub-Trust” ), a sub-trust of
MUGC GS Cayman Fund, as at 30 September 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust"s financial statements comprise:

the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2020;

the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2020;

the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating units for the year then ended;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor"s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-
Trust®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.
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Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust®"s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-
Trust™s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor®s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Sub-Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in
giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly
agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands

29 December 2020
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Réviseur d' Entreprises Agréé
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303/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé

EU

No.537/2014 2016 23 CSSF ISAs

EU No.537/2014 2016 23 CSSF ISAs

304/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 24
45

EU No.537/2014

2020 10

305/310



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
287-289, Route d*Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the Annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking
(Luxembourg) S.A. (the "Bank'™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2019,
and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Bank as at December 31, 2019, and of the
results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and
regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of July 23,
2016 on the audit profession (Law of July 23, 2016) and with International Standards on
Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by the Commission de Surveillance du Secteur
Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014,the Law of July
23, 2016 and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the
"Responsibilities of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the Annual accounts”
section of our report. We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual account, and have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenues recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be one of
most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue
Recognition and Note 21 on Commission
Receivable of the annual accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
135,532,835 as of December 31, 2019.
Commission receivable mainly derives from
fund administration, fiduciary and global
custody operations.

Different underlying bases and rates are
applicable depending on the underlying
investments, agreed terms and services
provided.

The process of commission receivable
recognition for the Bank includes
significant manual interventions.

Accordingly, the calculation of commission
receivable are considered to be a key
audit matter due to the significance of
the amounts involved, combined with the
complexity and operational risk associated
with determining the calculation of the

commission receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the
commission receivable recognition process,
and we reviewed key controls in the
process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of
commission receivable, we did not use a
control reliance approach and our
assurance was obtained based on
substantive audit procedures, consisting
of a combination of tests of details and
substantive analytical procedures.

We developed expectations for the
aggregate amounts per type of commission
income and we compared the expectations to
the amounts recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:
we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions. This also included the
reconciliation of the underlying basis
to external evidence;
we agreed the receipt of the commissions
to subsequent payments.
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Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual
accounts and our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of and Those Charged with Governance for the Annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
annual accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to
the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as
the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Bank"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank®s financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the Annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual
accounts as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue a report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of July 23,
2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank®"s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank®s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d*Entreprises Agréé to the
related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March
24, 2019 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 45 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N°
537/2014 were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the
audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Martin Flaunet, Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 10, 2020
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